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Financial Summary

MBERE

RESULTS e
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(restated)
—E-=% ZE—ZF ZE——% T ZETNE
+-A=+-B +=-B=+—-H +=ZA=+—-HBH +-ZA=+—-H +ZA=+-—H
(E5)
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TAR FET FEx FET FET
Revenue Wz 12,666 15,017 14,647 16,357 17,777
(Loss)/profit before tax B AT (B518),/ % A (6,173) 1,422 6,074 3,163 4,645
Income tax credit/(expense) F 5%,/ (F) 524 129 (1,127) (636) (420)
(Loss)/profit attributable ARBHEEA
to owners of FE(E (BE),/ R H
the Company (5,649) 1,551 4,947 2,627 4,205
(Loss)/profit attributable to -~ &N A @] #H A A
owners of the Company  f&{5 (E518), /& F
(excluding extra-ordinary (N1 4% 3E
items) mEHIEE) (5,649) 1,551 4,947 2,627 4,225
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Financial Summary (Continued)

MHEE (&)

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
As at As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(restated)
—E-=% ZE—ZF ZE——% —T-%F ZETNE
+ZA=+-B +-A=+-H +ZA=t-H +ZA=+—-H FT-A=+—H
(E7))
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET FHET TEx FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BER &1
Total assets 3 ! { 148,052 153,710 158,482 147,824 144,774
Total liabilities 14 (12,233) (12,744) (19,470 (18,110) (18,199)
Net assets FEE 135,819 140,966 139,012 129,714 126,575
L
PER SHARE DATA SRR
As at As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(restated)
—E-=F —T-ZF —E——F —Z-%F ZETNE
+=ZA=+-B +ZAR=+-B +ZA=+—-H +ZA=+—-8 +ZA=+—H
(£7)
HK Cents HK Cents HK Cents HK Cents HK Cents
Al fil AL Bl Bl
(Loss)/earnings per share G R& (E518),/ B F
(excluding extra-ordinary (B ¥ 3E
items) KEMIEE) (1.06) 0.29 0.93 0.49 0.79
Net book value per share & % BR B F& 25.42 26.39 26.02 24.28 23.76
BEZERERAT ZZZE—=FF%



Financial Summary (Continued)

BHEE (&)

(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

RNBFHE AEML (EBE) &7

(excluding extra-ordinary items)

(T BEFELFEMIER)

HK$'000 F%7
6,000
4,000
2,000 |I
O H
-2,000
-4,000
-6,000
Asat 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/2013
e (restated)
(&=751)

NET BOOK VALUE PER SHARE
BREEFE

HK Cents &1l
30

25
20
15
10

5
0
Asat 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/2013
e
(restated)
(E7)
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board” or “Directors”) of Fujian
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | hereby present the annual report and the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Company together with our
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the financial year ended 31
December 2013 (“2013” or the “current year” or “Reporting year” or the “year
under review”) to the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”).

Business Review

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately HK$12.67 million, representing a decrease of approximately
15.65% as compared to approximately HK$15.02 million in the corresponding
period last year.

Net loss attributable to shareholders was approximately HK$5.65 million (2012:
profit of approximately HK$1.55 million).

Loss per share was approximately 1.06 HK cent for year ended 31 December
2013 (2012: earnings per share approximately 0.29 HK cent).

Net assets (Total assets less current liabilities) decrease by approximately
HK$5.67 million to approximately HK$141.40 million as compared with
HK$147.07 million as at 31 December 2012,

Dividends

The Company did not propose any dividends for the year ended 31
December 2013. The Directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)

EFE®mE (&)

Prospects

Looking forward, the global economy continues to face uncertainties. The US
economy will continue its slow recovery, while the PRC government
announced various policies to stabilize growth which implies the PRC’s
economic growth will be slowed down. Given these economic factors, we
expected the business environment would continue to be difficult and
complicated.

The unstable labour supply in the PRC and appreciation of RMB will continue
to drive up the operating costs. Increasing operating costs will remain the
major challenges to our performance. We will continue to review the operating
costs and tightly monitored at each operational processes. Besides, the
Group will review our existing business and update the business plan and
strategies regularly to meet the company’s development. Meanwhile, the
Group also constantly reviews and extends its risk management measures,
financial and operational management capabilities to ensure that they cover
the full extent of its operations.

Our strategic aim remains to achieving a long-term sustainable growth by
strengthening its existing business and seeking investment opportunities in
travel industry or expand to other business sectors.

Acknowledgements
I would like to take this opportunity to extend my sincere gratitude to all
Shareholders, business partners and customers for their support, and to all

our colleagues for their efforts, hard work and dedication. Their hardwork
represents the foundation of the Group’s future business development.

Wang Xiaowu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Business Review

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group recorded net loss
attributable to shareholders was approximately HK$5.65 million (2012: profit
approximately HK$1.55 million). The loss was mainly due to the much lower
gains arising on change in fair value of investment properties for the year
2013 when compared to the corresponding financial year as well as the
termination of the management contract over the operation right of Group’s
Hotel on 9 October 2012 and the Group no longer enjoys the income from
granting the management right of the Group’s Hotel during the year under
review. The net effect of the decrease approximately HK$4.33 million in gain
arising on change in fair value of investment properties as compared with the
correspondence period last year. On the other hand, the Group had received
approximately HK$4.34 million from granting the management right for the
operation of the hotel for the year ending 31 December 2012.

The turnover of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted
to approximately HK$12.67 million, representing an decrease by
approximately 15.65% as compared to approximately HK$15.02 million in the
previous year. The decrease is mainly due to the decrease in business volume

of star-rated hotel during the year under review.

Given our strong balance sheet status and cash generation ability, our
financial position continues to be strong. For the year ended 31 December
2013, the gearing ratio (divided non-current liabilities by equity plus non-
current liabilities multiple by 100 which results in percentage) of the Group
was 3.95% (2012: 4.15%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued]

EEEFNWED (&)

Operational Review

A.

Fujian Holdings Limited

Star-rated hotel operation

Star-rated hotel operation is the main source of revenue for the Group.
For the year ended 31 December 2013, turnover of the hotel was
approximately HK$11.40 million (2012: HK$13.68 million), representing
a decrease of approximately 16.67% from the corresponding financial
year.

For the year under review, the occupancy rate was approximately
30.06% (2012: 43.90%) representing a decrease of 31.53% over the
previous year. Average daily rate (ADR) was approximately RMB282
(2012: RMB238) representing an increase of 18.49% over the
corresponding financial year.

As previously reported, the management contract was subsequently
terminated on 9 October 2012 due to default in payment and the hotel
has been operated by the Group since 10 October 2012. As such, the
Group no longer enjoys the Guaranteed Income Level and any profit or
loss generated from the operation of the Hotel has to be borne by the
Group. The Group had received approximately HK$4.34 million from
granting the management right of the Group’s Hotel for the year ending
31 December 2012 before the termination of the Management
Contract.

The following table sets out the amount and percentage of contributions
from different businesses of the star-rated hotel operation for the year
ended 31 December 2013, together with comparative figures of 2012:

31 December 2013
—F-=%+t=-A=1+-—H

2 [0 jE8
ERBEEE

ERBELERAEEEEZWARIR -
BE_ZT—=F+t_A=1t—HIF
EBEEEFEH/INOBET(ZZ
—ZHF 13688 T) REFHED
BRI A 4)16.67% °

REEBEA - Fig A EEL AB30.06%
— T — —F 1 43.90%) B EFAED
BEHATELO3153% - FHEREE
Al ABARM282 T (ZE—Z2F: AR
#5238 7T ) + B A F 4R FE B A HE 3 10 4Y
18.49% °

MBESR  ARBERIIE RHEEAR
ERZZE—ZFF+ANBKILE MZB
EFE-_ZT—-—F+At+HAEHAERE
BBt AEETHEZHRBFERAK
FomEEZBOEMEANTMNEBEZY
FHRASEAEZE BHEZZT—Z—F+=
A=+ HBLEFEASERKRTFTEER
BHEWEL434E BT o

BE-_ZT—=F+-HA=+—HLEE
HE AEBERBEEERSDEE
BHEERERELREEFAILET
——FREALENT

31 December 2012
—E—-F+ZHA=+—H

HKS$ in % in HK$ in % in

thousand turnover thousand turnover

EEES fi 4 4

FExT Bk FBT Bkt

Accommodation revenue EEHERA 9,463 83% 11,390 83%
Rental revenue H A KA 1,935 17% 2,286 17%
11,398 100% 13,676 100%

Annual Report 2013



Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Accommodation revenue

The accommodation revenue was mainly determined by the number of
available rooms, occupancy rate and ADR of the Group’s hotels. During
the year under review, the accommodation revenue of star-rated hotels
was approximately HK$9.46 million, representing a decrease of
approximately 16.92% over the corresponding period of 2012 or a
reduction of 18.52% when the appreciation of Renminbi is excluded. It
was mainly due to the further intensified competition among star-rated
hotels, oversupply in the industry and the functional obsolescence, all
of which directly affected the accommodation revenue of star-rated
hotels of the interior facility.

Rental revenue

In order to stabilize the income of the hotel operation, the hotel let out
the shopping centre in the Group’s hotel. This contributed to
approximately HK$1.94 million in rental revenue during the year under
review, representing an decrease of approximately 15.35% over the
corresponding period of 2012.

Increasing costs arising from the operating environment especially from
increasing wages remains the key challenge for the hotel industry. To
overcome these adversities, the Group will continue to implement tight
cost control measures and seek further improvement in operational
efficiency to minimize the adverse impacts. On the other hand, the
Group plans to spend approximately HK$10 million on upgrading the
interior facility by mid-2014.

Hong Kong properties held by the Group

The occupancy rate for the properties of the Group in Hong Kong is
nearly full during the year under review, which brought a steady rental
income to the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the rental income of properties
in Hong Kong was approximately HK$1.26 million, while the rental
income was approximately HK$1.34 million in the corresponding period
of 2012. The decrease is mainly due to the disposal of correspondence
property at the mid-of-2012.

With the support of the strong local economy and as most of the
existing tenancy contracts of the Group’s properties will only expire
after 2013, it is expected the rental income in 2014 will not charge
significantly.

Piano manufacturing

The Group diversified its business into the piano manufacturing sector
by acquiring a 25% equity interest of Fuzhou Harmony Piano Co. Ltd.
(*Harmony Piano”) in 2005. This business interest brought a steady
profit to the Group for the year under review.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued]

EEEFNWED (&)

Future Development

The economic outlook of Hong Kong and Mainland in the year 2014 is
anticipated to remain challenging as affected by global external factors. The
uncertainty in the timing of the exit of the US from quantitative easing
monetary policies will continue to add pressure on purchasing power of
consumers. The uncertainties and slowdown in mainland macro-economic
growth coupled with cyclical oversupply in the hotel industry will continue to
have an adverse impact on the operating environment of our core business.

Notwithstanding the aforesaid, the Group will adjust the business strategies,
exercise cost control measures where appropriate to maintain stable profit
margins and seek to enhance our overall return on assets and corporate
value.

The Group will continue to pursue long-term business growth objectives, and
take steps to align business strategies with future expansion plans and long-
term growth with prudent capital and funding management in meeting the
challenges ahead.

Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Group expects to register growth in its
businesses and financial performance. The Group is also committed to
fostering a healthy and strong corporate culture to enhance the Group’s
cohesiveness with shared vision and values by every staff in the Group.

Financial Review

Capital structure

As at 31 December 2013, the total issued share capital of the Company was
HK$66,780,000 divided into 534,240,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.125 each.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a net cash balance of approximately
HK$14.02 million (2012: HK$46.41 million). The Group’s net asset value (assets
less liabilities) was approximately HK$135.82 million (2012: HK$140.97
million), with a liquidity ratio (ratio of current assets to current liabilities) of 6.67
(2012: 7.25). This high level of liquidity and available funding will enable the
Group to meet its expected future working capital requirements and to take
advantage of growth opportunities for the business. During the year under
review, there was no material change in the Group’s funding and treasury
policy. The Directors do not expect the Company to experience any problem
with liquidity and financial resources in the foreseeable future.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Charge on Assets

As at 31 December 2013, the Group has not charged any of its assets.

Exposure to fluctuation in exchange rate and related
hedges

The Group’s monetary assets, liabilities and transactions are principally
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. Operating outgoings
incurred by the Group’s subsidiary in the mainland China are mainly
denominated in RMB as well as its revenue. The management is of the
opinion that the Group’s exposure to foreign exchange rate risks is not
significant and hedging through the use of derivative instruments is
considered unnecessary. Any material fluctuation in the exchange rates of
Hong Kong dollar or Renminbi may have an impact on the operating results
of the Group.

The funding and treasury policies of existing subsidiaries of the Group are
centrally managed and controlled by the Group’s senior management in Hong
Kong.

Substantial Acquisition and Disposals

The Group had not participated in any substantial acquisition or disposal
during the year under review.

Contingent Liability

The Group did not have any significant contingent liability during the year.

Major Events

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had no material capital commitments
and no future plans for material investments or capital assets.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had approximately 94 employees in
Hong Kong and Xiamen. The remuneration package was determined with
reference to performance and the prevailing market rate. The Group also
provides employees with training, the opportunity to join its mandatory
provident fund scheme and medical insurance cover.
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Directors’ Biography

EESEE

Executive Directors

Mr. WANG Xiaowu, aged 56, is the Chairman of the Group, a director and
Vice Chairman of HC Technology Capital Company Limited and vice general
Manager of Fujian Enterprises (Holdings) Company Limited. Mr. Wang joined
the Group in December 2003 and is responsible for the overall strategic
planning of the Group.

Mr. Wang has over 30 years’ senior management experience including
assistant president and general manager in the Treasury Department and
International Finance Department in Fujian International Trust and Investment
Corporation prior to joining the Group.

Mr. Wang acquired his bachelor degree in electrical and mechanical
engineering from Tsinghua University in the PRC and master degree in
business administration from the University of Glasgow in the UK.

Mr. WANG Ruilian, aged 50, is the general manager of the Group. Mr. Wang
joined the Group in July 2006 and is responsible for the daily operations and
execution of the strategies developed by the Board. Mr. Wang has over 20
years’ experience in management and finance. Mr. Wang has previously been
sent to overseas companies to take up a number of senior management
posts, including a director and vice general manager of the Finance
Department of Fujian Investment and Development Company Limited, and
the managing director of Fujian Enterprises (Hungary) Co., Ltd.

Mr. Wang acquired his bachelor degree in economics from Xiamen University
in the PRC and master degree of International Management from Australian
National University in Australia.

Mr. LIU Xiaoting, aged 48, is the vice general manager of the Group. Mr. Liu
joined the Group in November 2004 and assists the general manager for the
daily operations. Mr. Liu has over 20 years’ experience in finance
management. Mr. Liu has taken up a number of management posts, included
the related Department of Fujian Provincial People’s Government; Director of
Fujian Hua Min Import & Export Co., Ltd.; assistant general manager and the
in charge of Finance Department of Fujian Industrial Company Limited;
Financial Controller of trading firm in Hong Kong.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

HITES

EPREE 66 ARBIFE  EMPEE
EAERABIZEEREEER UNREBRE
BEAERAFRZEIBREE - FRER_TT=
FHT-AMBAER BEAEEZEBR
BE 1 AR & o

EREREE T EAEABBI0OFLR X
BAEER TELERNEREBERELERE
ANEHEZ ARG RIEEEEE E2ERE
AR LER R agE -

FRABETEBEAPERIRAR LB

iz K 2 B University of Glasgow T & & 218 - £
fi

TR E 505K AEBAFE - TRER
TEERFLAMBALEE AEHEEE
MRTTEFS 2RE TR EAFHEIB20F
ERERERUBRER TIKESINRFRE
ETZEEREERLG BRERREERFA
RARZER RV BHAALEREY
(WFF)BRAFZHAITESE ©

ITREBATHEMABEEEELTEMR
MANEEASZ 2 BBREIRBE LT B4 -

BINTHRE 4857  AEB R B4 - B £
R-ZZEEWNF+—ANMBAER aEHY
BEEHITHEEECEK - Z AL A H
BOFHBEELHR THAZEABERE
EEBRFSMPA BB BRERED
ORAAEE BEEFRBTEERAAMBEI
RKEIE  PHBEEAN BEESHRAY
TEHREL -



Non-Executive Directors

Mr. FENG Qiang, aged 48, is the general manager of investment and
planning department of Fujian Huamin Industrial Group Company Limited. Mr.
Feng joined the Group in January 2005. He spent years of research in the
Chinese Academy of Social Science at Fujian for corporate strategies and
reforms. He also has practical experience in corporate investment planning,
operational management and corporate restructuring during his service in the
government of Fujian Province and its related companies. Mr. Feng has over
27 years’ corporation and investment management experience.

Mr. Feng has a bachelor degree in economics from Shanghai University of
Finance and Economics.

Mr. YE Tao, aged 42, is the deputy managing director of Sino Earn Holdings
Limited. Mr. Ye joined the Group in September 2004. Mr. Ye has over 10
years’ management experience. Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Ye graduated
from Fuzhou University with a bachelor degree in economics and acquired his
master degree in finance from Xiamen University.
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Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. LAM Kwong Siu, S.B.S, aged 79, was the representative of the National
People’s Congress (10th Session). He is currently the vice chairman of BOC
International Holdings Limited, the honorary chairman of Hong Kong
Federation of Fujian Association, the honorary president of Supervision of
Hong Kong Fukien Chamber of Commerce, the vice chairman of Fujian-Hong
Kong Economic Cooperation, the life honorary chairman of the Chinese
General Chamber of Commerce and the Consultant of the Hong Kong
Chinese Enterprises Association, the honorary president of Chinese Bankers
Club, Hong Kong. Mr. Lam is also the independent non-executive director of
Bank of China International Limited, CITIC International Financial Holdings
Citic Bank
International Limited (formerly known as Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited), China
Overseas Land & Investment Limited, Yuzhou Properties Company Limited,
Xinyi Glass Holdings Limited and Far East Consortium International Limited.
Mr. Lam was awarded the HKSAR Silver Bauhinia Star in 2003.

Limited (was withdrawn of its listing on 5 November 2008),

Mr. CHEUNG Wah Fung Christopher, up , aged 61, joined the Group in
December 2003. He is the chairman of Christfund Securities Limited,
Christfund Futures Limited, Christfund Finance Limited and Christfund
Corporate Finance Limited, an Independent Non-executive Director of Tongda
Group Holdings Limited. He serves as a member of Legislative Council
(Functional Constituency — Financial Services), a Member of the People’s
Political Consultative Conference of PRC, the honorary president of Hong
Kong Securities Professional Association Limited, a council member of the
Chinese Overseas Friendship Association, deputy secretary of the Friends of
Hong Kong Association, a Council Member (1997-2000) of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange and a Director (1998-2000) of the Hong Kong Securities
Clearing Company Limited, selected Director of the Chinese General
Chamber of Commerce, the Honorary President of Hong Kong Federation of
Fujian Association and Member of the Standing Committee of the Federation
of Commerce and Industry of Guangdong Province and Mr. Cheung acquired
his Master Degree in MBA from City University of Hong Kong and was
appointed as Justice of Peace by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR
Government in 2000.

Mr. LEUNG Hok Lim, FCPA (Aust.), CPA (Macau), FCPA (Practising), aged 78,
joined the Group in September 2004. He is the founder and Senior Partner of
PKF. Mr. Leung, is a non-executive director of Beijing Hong Kong Exchange
of Personnel Centre Limited, an independent non-executive director of a
number of listed companies namely Yangtzekiang Garment Ltd., YGM
Trading Ltd., S E A Holdings Ltd., High Fashion International Ltd. and Phoenix
Satellite Television Holdings Ltd..
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The Directors are pleased to present the annual report and the consolidated
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Principal Activities and Geographical Analysis of
Operations

The principal activities of the Company are hotel business and property
investment and those of its subsidiaries are disclosed in note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue and contribution to results by principal
activities and geographical area of operation for the year ended 31 December
2013 is set out in note 6 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results and cash flow of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2013 and the state of affairs of the Group and the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2013 are set out in the financial statements on pages 45
to 130.

Dividends

The Company did not propose any dividends for the year ended 31
December 2013. The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Financial Summary

A summary of the results and the statement of net assets/liabilities of the
Group for the last financial years is set out on pages 4 to 6.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The aggregate turnover attributable to the Group’s five largest customers and
the Group’s largest customer accounted for 25.6% and 8.7% (2012: 22.3%
and 7.5%) respectively of the Group’s total turnover for the year. The
aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and the
Group’s largest supplier accounted for 25.4% and 13.4% (2012: 22.2% and
14.2%) respectively of the Group’s total purchase for the year.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

EEHE (E)

None of the Directors, their associates, or shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers and
customers during the year.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2013 are set out on page 47 and in note 27 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Prepaid Lease Payments

Details of the movements in prepaid lease payment of the Group are set out
in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

Investment Properties

At 31 December 2012, the investment properties of the Group were revalued
by an independent firm of professional surveyor and property valuer on an
open market value basis at HK$34.57 million. Details of these and other
movements during the year in the investment properties of the Group are set
out in pages 131 to 132 and note 17 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

Subsidiaries and Associates

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries and associates for the year ended
31 December 2013 are set out in notes 18 and 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Share Capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in note
26 to the consolidated financial statements.

Bank Loans and Other Borrowings

There were no outstanding bank loan and other borrowings by the Company
and the Group as at 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).

Capitalised Borrowing Costs

No borrowing costs were being capitalised during the year ended 31
December 2013 (2012: Nil).

Connected Transactions

Details of the related party transactions of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013 are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Directors of the Company (including our Independent
Executive Directors) believe that the related party transactions set out in note
33 to the consolidated financial statements are carried out in the ordinary
course of business and on normal commercial terms.

For the purpose of the related party transactions set out in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements. To the best knowledge of the directors,
none of these related party transactions constitutes connected transactions
as defined under the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)
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Directors

The Directors who held office during the year ended 31 December 2013 and
up to the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. WANG Xiaowu (Chairman)
Mr. WANG Ruilian (Chief Executive)
Mr. LIU Xiaoting

Non-executive directors:

Mr. FENG Qiang
Mr. YE Tao

Independent Non-executive directors:

Mr. LAM Kwong Siu
(re-appointed on 9 December 2013)
Mr. CHEUNG Wah Fung, Christopher
(re-appointed on 9 December 2013)
Mr. LEUNG Hok Lim

In accordance with article 101 of the Company’s articles of association, one
third of the Directors for the time being, or, if their number is not three or a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to one third shall retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and shall be eligible for
re-election.

Pursuant to Article 101 of the articles of association of the Company, Messrs.
Wang Ruilian, Liu Xiaoting, Leung Hok Lim and Ye Tao shall retire by rotation
in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and all, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting have a service contract with the Company or any of
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the employing company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.

Directors’ Biography
Biography of the Company’s directors is set out on pages 14 to 16.

Directors’ Emoluments and the Five Highest Paid
Individuals

Details of directors’ remuneration and those of the five highest paid individuals
in the Group are set out in notes 11 and 12 to the consolidated financial
statements, respectively.

Disclosure of Interests by Directors

As at 31 December 2013, the interests of the Directors in the shares,
underlying shares, and debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO”)), which (a)
were required to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which the Directors
are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Listing Rules (the “Model Code”) were
as follows:
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Long position in shares and underlying shares of
the Company

ARaRODEBERG 252

Number of issued Percentage of

Director Type of interests ordinary shares held interest

e T HE %
5= = E R BREAE [ERcdse
Wang Xiaowu Personal 1,040,000 0.19%
ENE & A

Note:

These interests represent the interests in underlying shares in respect of share options
granted by the Company to Mr. Wang Xiaowu as beneficial owners, the details of which
are set out in the Section “Share Options” below.

Save as disclosed above, during the year under review, none of the Directors
had or was deemed to have any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) (i) which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (ii) which were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

At no time during the year was the Company or its subsidiaries engaged in
any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company or their respective
spouses or children under 18 years of age to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate.

Interests in Competing Businesses

During the year, none of the Directors nor their respective associates had any
business which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly,
with any business of the Group.
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Interests in Assets of The Group

During the year, none of the Directors had any direct or indirect interests in
any assets which have been acquired or disposed of, or leased to, or which
are proposed to be acquired or disposed of or leased to, the Company or
any of its subsidiaries.

Directors’ Interests In Contracts

None of the Directors was materially interested in any contract or arrangement
subsisting during or at the end of the year under review which is significant in
relation to the business of the Group.

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2013, as far as is known to the Directors and the
Company, and as confirmed upon reasonable enquiry, the register maintained
by the Company under section 336 of the SFO shows that the following
persons (not being Directors and employees of the Company) had, or were
deemed to have, interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company which are required to be disclosed to the Company
or the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO or who were, directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the
nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any other member of the Company or
had an option in respect of such capital were as follows:
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Long positions in the shares of the Company

Name of Shareholders

REREHE

ANYN

Bl

R A0 2 4

Number of

shares of

the Company held
AR

M & E

b

% of total
issued shares
of the Company
HE 81T $ NE
BHBEED L

HC Technology Capital Company Limited (“HC Technology”)
FERPMRRERRAR ([ZEH&BHRD)

Fujian Investment and Development Company Limited (“FIDC”)
ERREERABRAG ([ERHIRE]

Fi jian Huamin Industrial Group Company Limited (“FHIG”)
RREHNEX (RE)ERAR((EREREX(EHEH)])

Sino Earn Holdings Limited (“Sino Earn”)
EZEBEBERERAR(ESE]D

Fujian Huaxing Trust & Investment Company (“FHTI”)
BREEREEREAR([EHET])

Fujian Huaxing Industrial Company (“FHIC”)
REEETEENG([EEETE])

Notes:

(@ HC Technology beneficially holds 279,241,379 shares in the Company. Pursuant
to the SFO, FHIG is deemed to be interested in the 279,241,379 shares by virtue
of its being beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital of FIDC and
FIDC is deemed to be beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of HC Technology. FHIG is a state-owned corporation of the PRC.

(b) Sino Earn beneficially holds 72,553,382 shares in the Company. Pursuant to the
SFO, each of FHTI and FHIC is deemed to be interested in the 72,56563,382
shares by virtue of their being beneficially interested in 30% and 70% of the
issued share capital of Sino Earn respectively. Both FHTI and FHIC are state-
owned corporations of the PRC.
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Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2013, the directors of the
Company and the Company, as confirmed upon reasonable enquiry made by
them and as indicated in the register maintained by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO, were not aware of any other persons (other than
directors and employees of the Company) had, or were deemed to have,
interests or short positions in the shares and underlying shares (including any
interests in options in respect of such capital), which are required to be
disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who owned any interests or short
positions to be recorded in the register under Section 336 of the SFO; or who
was, directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of
any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of any other member of the Company or had any option in
respect of such capital.

Management Contracts

There was no contracts countering the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group were entered
into or existed during the year.

Retirement Benefit Plans

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) Scheme under
rules and regulations of MPF Schemes Ordinance for all its employees in
Hong Kong. All the employees of the Group in Hong Kong are required to join
the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ salaries and are charged to consolidated income statement as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme. No forfeited
contribution is available to reduce the contribution payable in the future years
as of 31 December 2013.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary in China are members of a state-
managed retirement benefit plan operated by the government of the PRC.
The subsidiary is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost
to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of
the Group with respect to the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified
contributions.

Directors’ Report (Continued

EE®mE (A

BRAXFFIHBEEN R_TE—=ZF+=-_A=
+—HB EFRAQCAIIRBEESHELEESE
HEFEEET BERARFAREZESRHE
& HIE336IRETFE 2 B it FTac g1 39 R EXE
TREMALT(RRAAZEZEREBRIN R
B K AR B AR 10 (B2 98 3% 5 R 2R 2 A f] B iR 4
m)FTHRAESERAEESARBEESLFE
MW%W%%N@%”%ZMXW$“T&
BB o ERSORE S EAMEM
Atﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%&%%%%%%wﬁﬂk
ZEB T2 B MAZERZIAE  HE
%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁwﬁ%%T%Wﬁ%ﬁT%K
NAEMEMKE ARG ZRERE LEE
&@ﬁww$2ﬁ@wﬂui'ﬁ%ﬁ%%
B AR 7 ] BE AR A o

i
i
op

= #
m

EEYEBFTEMBEEBERLITHD
HER -

/M%

B AR AR R 5 &

AEEBRBERFIMEABEFE(RESDS
SGROIZRBIERD - REMEEEREER
VgEe  AEEMEEEREREYAZER
BEFTE - RIERESFERA - HFZEE
%%*?E ﬁﬁﬁ YR EMKEFALKA
Yoz & oA B EERAEBEEDH
ﬁmﬁjﬁﬂgi%ﬁ AEBRIHTIRN
RS EEHHARTHREB TES -
RZZE-—=%F+-A=+—8B #HELRYK

PR AT OB D R RBF BT 2 K e

AEBRTPEAEZMBARERGEZHE
ARA 28 -HERERHREHMRFLE
BRAKEBHNFE -MBRAREARIENEN
8 E B 9t b XA R K98 A A 3 %CKﬁ
B R KE N A 8l 2 — B EF R E A

HEZRARRQXR ZZE-—=FF%

25



26

Directors’ Report (Continued)

EEHE (E)

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the schemes
and costs charged to the consolidated income statement represent
contribution payable to the schemes by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes.

Purchases, Sale or Redemption of
The Company’s Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries, had purchased, sold or redeemed
any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended 31 December
2013.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information available to the Company and within the knowledge of
the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was
held by the public as of the date of this report.

Auditors

The accounts for the year ended 31 December 2013 were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited whose term of office will expire upon the
forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for the re-appointment of
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as the auditors of the Company for the
subsequent year is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Wang Xiaowu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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Corporate Governance Report

Compliance with the Corporate Governance
Code

Adapting and adhering to recognized standards of corporate governance
principles and practices has always been one of the top priorities of the
Company. The Board of Directors (“the Board”) believes that good corporate
governance is one of the areas that leads to the success of the Company and
balances the interests of shareholders, customers and employees, and the
Board is devoted to ongoing enhancements of the efficiency and effectiveness
of such principles and practices.

Save as disclosed below, the Company had fully complied throughout the
year 2013 with the applicable provisions in the Corporate Governance Code (the
“Code”) set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”).

Code provision A.6.7 of the Code also requires that non-executive directors
should give the board on which they serve the benefit of their skills, expertise
and varied backgrounds and qualifications through regular attendance. Mr.
YE Tao, a non-executive Directors, did not attend board meetings during the
year due to his engagement in his own business.

Save as the aforesaid and in the opinion of the Directors, the Company has
met all code provisions as set out in the Code during the year ended 31
December 2013.

Board Composition and Board Practices

The Board is primarily responsible for formulating the business strategy,
reviewing and monitoring the business performance of the Group, approving
the financial statements and annual budgets as well as directing and
supervising the management of the Company. Execution of operational
matters and the powers thereof are delegated to the management by the
Board with clear directions.

The Board comprises a total of eight Directors, three of which are Executive
Directors, two Non-executive Directors and three Independent Non-executive
Directors. One of the Independent Non-executive Directors has appropriate
professional qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.
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Board composition review will be made regularly to ensure that it has a
balance of expertise, skills and expertise appropriate for the requirements of
the business of the Group. In accordance with article 101 of the Company’s
Articles of Association, one third of the Directors for the time being, or, if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to one-
third shall retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and shall be
eligible for re-election.

All existing executive Directors are entitled to a fixed salary per annum
respectively. In addition, each executive Director is also entitled to a
discretionary bonus calculated as a percentage of the audited consolidated
net profit of the Group attributable to the Shareholders. The remuneration of
each executive Director is subject to review of the Board with reference to
his/her contribution in terms of time, effort and his/her expertise.

Details of remuneration paid to each of the Directors and senior management
during the year are disclosed in Note 11 and Note 12 to the financial
statements.

All executive Directors are entitled to be reimbursed for reasonable expenses
incurred during the performance of their duties to the Company

Chairman’s Role and Responsibility

The Chairman of the Board (“Chairman”) and the Group General Manager are
separate individuals, to maintain segregation of duties between the
management of the Board and the day-to-day management of the Group’s
business. One important role of the Chairman is to provide leadership for the
Board. The Chairman has to ensure that the Board works effectively,
discharges responsibilities, and that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely manner. All Directors are consulted about
matters proposed for inclusion in the agenda. The Chairman has delegated to
the Company Secretary the responsibility for drawing up the agenda for each
Board meeting.

The Group supports the establishment of good corporate governance
practices and procedures. The Group General Manager has been delegated
such authority. The Board always acts in the best interests of the Group, and
all Directors have made full and active contribution to the affairs of the Board.
Meeting between the Chairman and the Non-executive Directors (including
Independent Non-executive Directors) without the presence of Executive
Directors has been scheduled as at least once a year.

A package of orientation materials setting out the duties and responsibilities
of Directors under the Listing Rules, related ordinances and relevant
regulatory requirements of Hong Kong is provided to each newly appointed
Director. Orientation meeting for briefing on business and operations of the
Group will be held with the Directors concerned.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Board of Directors

The Board meets regularly. For the year ended 31 December 2013, it held
four meetings. Regular Board meetings of the year are scheduled in advance.
All notices of the meeting of the Board will be made to various directors at
least 14 days prior to the meeting, The company secretary will assist the
Chairman in preparing the memorandum of the meeting as to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. Board papers are circulated not less than
three days before the Board meetings, to enable the Directors to make
informed decisions on matters to be raised at the Board meetings and to offer
them sufficient time to review the documents. The company secretary
normally attend all regular Board meetings, to advise on corporate
governance, statutory compliance, accounting and financial matters when
necessary, as to ensure the compliance and maintenance of sound corporate
governance practice. The company secretary shall prepare minutes and keep
record of matters discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/
relevant relationships) among members of the Board. All of them are free to
exercise their independent judgment. The Company has received annual
written confirmations from all independent non-executive Directors in respect
of their independence during the year under review pursuant to the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all independent non-executive Directors to be
independent in accordance with the independence guidelines set out in the
Listing Rules.
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The Board members meet regularly, normally four

times each year at

approximately quarterly intervals, to discuss the overall strategy as well as the

operational and financial performance of the Company. Other Board meetings

will be held when necessary. Such Board meetings involve the active

participation, either in person or through other electronic

communication, of a majority of Directors. During

means of

the year ended 31

EEeNETHRTeR(@BEAEFO R
WE+*A)IM—iJ BA DA ZEEER
BMEREErYBEFAZRR - EWESS S
FEREERSIRT - ZEESTERHNE
AP ESHRIIERAEMEFRBMATNIE
B2E RBEE_T—=F+-HAH=+—H

December 2013, four regular Board meetings and a meeting with non- |FEE R £ETBOMATHESS K —
executive directors were held and the attendance records of individual FEHITE FZREZT2HBEERESY
Directors are set out below: m
Attendance
o X &
Meeting with
non-executive
Board directors
FEFIT
Director = By EEgR
Chairman e
WANG Xiaowu pa AN 4/4 1/1
Executive Directors HiTESE
WANG Ruilian T Ik 4/4 1/1
LIU Xiaoting 2T 4/4 1/1
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
FENG Qiang R o8 2/4 1/1
YE Tao ®E 0/4 0/1
Independent Non-executive Directors BUHRTESF
LAM Kwong Siu MR JK 3/4 1/1
CHEUNG Wah Fung, Christopher IR EEIE 3/4 1/1
LEUNG Hok Lim 2R 4/4 1/1

A meeting with non-executive Directors was held in

2013 in which non-

executive Directors reviewed the future development of the Group. No
executive Directors took part in any discussion of the above.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors in advance for attending regular

and other Board meetings. Meeting agendas and other relevant information

are normally provided to the Directors in advance of Board meetings. All

Directors are consulted to include additional matters in the agenda for Board

meetings.
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Directors have access to the advice and services of the company secretary
with a view to ensuring that Board procedures, and all applicable law, rules
and regulations, are followed.

Draft and final versions of the minutes are sent to all Directors for their
comment and records respectively. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by
the Company Secretary and such minutes are open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable prior notice by any Director.

Insurance policy has been arranged to safeguard the interests of the Directors
in case of legal proceedings.

Independent non-executive Directors and
non-executive Directors

Mr. Leung Hok Lim has been an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company since 24 September 2004 and was reappointed for the forth times
with tenure of two years and expiring on 23 September 2014. Mr. Lam
Kwong Siu and Mr.
executive Directors of the Company were reappointed at most five times with
tenure of two years and expiring on 10 December 2015. However, their
tenure is subject to retirement by rotation at the Annual General Meeting in
compliance with the Articles of Association of the Company and the Code on

Cheung Wah Fung have been Independent Non-

Corporate Governance, under which they have to retire by rotation and make
themselves eligible for re-election.

Mr. Ye Tao and Mr. Feng Qiang were appointed as Non-executive Directors
on 24 September 2004 and 27 January 2005 respectively both are subject to
retirement by rotation at the Annual General Meeting in compliance with the
Company'’s Articles of Association.

Confirmation of Independence of Independent
Non-Executive Directors

Each Independent Non-executive Director has made an annual confirmation
of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company is
of the view that all Independent Non-executive Directors meet the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, and are
independent in accordance with the terms of the guidelines.
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Financial Reporting

The Board recognizes the importance of integrity of financial information and
acknowledges its responsibility for preparing interim and annual financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the Group’s affairs and its results
and cash flows in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and the Companies Ordinance. In presenting the financial information, as well
as price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures as required
by regulations, the Board endeavors to present in a timely manner to
shareholders and other stakeholders a balanced and understandable
assessment of the Company’s performance, position and prospects.
Accordingly, appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and judgments and estimates made by the management for
financial reporting purpose are prudent and reasonable. The Directors are
also responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Group and which enable the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with the Companies Ordinance and the applicable accounting
standards. Prior to the adoption of the financial statements and the related
accounting policies, the relevant financial information is discussed between
the external auditors and the management, and then submitted to the audit
committee for review.

Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate system of internal
control and reviewing its effectiveness. The internal control system is
designed to facilitate the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, safeguard
assets against unauthorised use and disposition, ensure the maintenance of
proper accounting records and the truth and fairness of the financial
statements, and ensure compliance with relevant legislation and regulations.
It provides reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, and management rather than elimination of risks
associated with its business activities.

During the year under review, the audit committee, as delegated by the
Board, has reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s internal
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management .
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Professional Development HERE

To assist Directors’ continuing professional development, the Company A BIEE v SEH ¥ % %*‘E% FiN/NITE == &
recommends Directors to attend relevant seminars to develop and refresh SEHEHBZEASUBERLNTARE 2 A
their knowledge and skills. All Directors also participate in continuous % & Fif - 2 e E % IR E HEFEEERR
professional development programs, to develop and refresh their knowledge 5t 2] I & B8 F 3 A L AT 8 i 2 M50 B
and skills in relation to their contribution to the Board. A record of the training & MEEHEETS 2 EMERENTE K
received by the respective Directors are kept and updated by the company 2 2 Al Eﬁ% DR EgE - ZSEEMES ZER
secretary of the Company. BHARARRAMWMEREREH -

The individual training record of each director received for the year ended 31 HE—-_Z— =%+ _A=+ B L FE %
December 2013 is summarized below: FEEMEXEI 2B SMmT

Reading materials and
Attending seminar(s)/ update relating to the latest

program(s)/conference(s) development of Listing
relevant to the business or related regulatory
directors’ duties requirements

HEEREBRESHEZ BMEEELTRARHEAM
BEHRE G/ gRcEN BREEREIMBRENR

WANG Xiaowu SENE x v
WANG Ruilian TR v v
LIU Xiaoting 21/T v v
FENG Qiang 5 o x v
YE Tao Z= x v
LAM Kwong Siu R K v v
CHEUNG Wah Fung, Christopher oK EE g v v
LEUNG Hok Lim 2 B v v
All the Directors also understand the importance of continuous professional ZRBEEH THIFEEXHR 2 EZH
development and are committed to participating any suitable training to 7 &7 2 B {F ﬁ BB NBERKBEFE
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. L2 MBI -
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Board Committees

The Board has appointed a number of committees to discharge its functions.
Sufficient resources are provided to enable the board committees to
undertake their specific roles. The respective role, responsibilities and

activities of each board committee are set out below:

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company was established in 1999. Currently, it
comprises three members, all of whom are independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Leung Hok Lim who possesses professional accounting
qualification, Mr. Lam Kwong Siu and Mr. Cheung Wah Fung, Christopher.
Mr. Leung Hok Lim is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee adopted the terms of in accordance with the Code issued by the
Stock Exchange. The principal duties of the audit committee include the
review and supervision of the Group’s financial reporting process and internal
controls. Two meetings have been held by the audit committee during the
year under review. Each Committee meeting was provided with necessary
financial information of the Group for consideration, review and assessment
of major issues.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the members of the audit
committee met twice and their attendance is as follows:
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CMEREERKRERERSLE RERLAE
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Attendance
Name of member RE & R E
LEUNG Hok Lim (Chairman) RER(FE 2
LAM Kwong Siu & K 1
CHEUNG Wah Fung, Christopher RIEEIE 2
The audit committee has reviewed the interim and final financial results forthe T ZEZE @B AEEBHE ST —=F7
year 2013. The audit committee considers the financial statement to be HEIR 2 FEMKE(E -EREEER A %
complied with the appropriate financial standards and the law regulatons and X F A EA ST E REERTBEEER
with enough disclosure has been made. B SRR o
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises 3 members, all of them
are independent non-executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee
members are set out in page 2 of the annual report.

The functions of the Remuneration Committee are to formulate transparent
procedures for setting remuneration policies and packages for Directors and

the senior management of the Group. Its duties include:

° Reviewing and recommending to the Board the remuneration packages
of executive and non-executive Directors of the Group

° Reviewing the appropriateness of compensation for Directors of the
Group

No Director is involved in determining his/her own remuneration. The
Remuneration Committee met once in 2013 to review the remuneration
policies of the Directors.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee currently comprises 3 members, All of them are
independent non-executive Directors. The Nomination Committee members
are out in page 2 of the annual report.

Its duties include:

° Reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board

° Recommending any proposed change to the Board to complement the
Company’s corporate strategies

° Identifying capable and qualified individuals to become Board members

° Assessing independence of independent non-executive Directors

° Recommending appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors

The Nomination Committee met once in 2013 for making recommendation to
the Board in the re-appointment of retiring Directors at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.
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Corporate Governance Functions 158 B B

The Board is responsible for the corporate governance functions with the ZE=Ze@ BTN XEABEE W AE 7R
following duties:

o to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on e HET M ARNFNCEEABRERELE
corporate governance and make recommendations on changes and ST @J&E e Hﬂ E&
updating;

o to review and monitor the training and continuous professional e WM MNEREENEILREFEHZRELR
development of Directors and senior management; B

o to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on e BT MERAKNBEETEENEES R
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; EHE K RER

. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance e FlE] MALERBARNEERESH
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors; BT RAEEFMNA)

o to review the Company’s compliance with the Code and disclosure in e B ARNFEBETLEERTEMNBL R
the Corporate Governance Report; and ROEEEAMEPIELENEE &

o such other corporate governance duties and functions set out in the e HIINTEESATARNES @E ES:0EA
CG Code (as amended from time to time) for which the Board are SHEMOEETARRE LB (K TRE
responsible. HPE

The Company periodically reviews its corporate governance practices to A AR FEHB I E D XS4 - UWEERZ

ensure they continue to meet the requirements of the forme Code and the ZHHEHEN —_E—=F— BN TEEARST

revised Code during the year of 2013. Al el TR TRIMRE

Company Secretary NEME

As at 31 December 2013, the company secretary of the Company, Mr. Chan WRZ_ZZ—=%+_A=+—H A2 aH2Q
Tao Ming Alex (appointed on 18 January 2008), fulfills the requirement under & EZEERELE(R_ZEENFE— A+ /\H
Rules 3.28 and 3.29 of the Listing Rules. As an employee of the Company, B Z )& 4 35 8E3.08 % 3.20&FT5 2
the company secretary supports the Board, ensures good information flow ZER - {EARXQABKEE  ARaMWEREE =
within the Board and Board policy and procedures are followed; advises the & Tk MREEEEESANIIEE TiE I
Board on governance matters, facilitates induction and, monitors the training B E R EE SR FEREF S ELAE TN E
and continuous professional development of Directors. He had attained not Z&iEH Bk FEEEg R LETE S
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training during the year under 53| RIFEHXHE - RO EHE - HEST
review. DR+ RAE R EEE -
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External Auditors

The Audit Committee has reviewed a service plan from HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng Limited regarding their independence and objectivity and had a
meeting with HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited, the external auditors of the
Company, to discuss the scope of their audit and approve the scope.

The accounts for the year ended 31 December 2013 were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited whose term of office will expire upon the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company. The Audit Committee
has recommended to the Board that HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited be
re-appointed as the auditors of the Company at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company paid HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited, the external auditors of the Company, HK$530,000 as
audit fees (2012: HK$530,000).

The auditors’ reporting responsibility is set out on pages 43 to 44 of this
annual report.

Communications with Shareholders and
Investors

The Board recognizes the importance of good communications with the
Shareholders and investors. A shareholders’ communication policy setting
out the principles of the Company in relation to Shareholders’
communications, with the objectives of ensuring a transparent and timely

communication with Shareholders via various means, has been established.

The Company’s annual general meetings (“AGM”) are valuable forum for the
Board to communicate directly with the Shareholders and to answer
questions Shareholders may raise. Separate resolutions are proposed at
general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-election and
election of individual Directors. The detailed procedures of conducting a poll
are explained to Shareholders at the commencement of the AGM, to ensure
that Shareholders are familiar with such procedures.

The Company’s last AGM (“2012 AGM”) was held on Friday, 29 April 2013 at
Ballroom, 1st Floor, South Pacific Hotel, 23 Morrison Hill Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong. All the resolutions proposed at that meeting were approved by
shareholders of the Company by poll. Details of the poll results are available
on the Company’s website at www.fujianholdings.com.
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ERERME (&)

The attendance record of the Directors of AGM is set out below:

EEN_T-—FERRAFReNHELCES
Zlan

Attendance
Directors ) o FE R
WANG Xiaowu TN 1/1
WANG Ruilian F I kR 1/1
LIU Xiaoting 20/T 1/1
FENG Qiang 55 o8 0/1
YE Tao 25 0/1
LAM Kwong Siu HEJK 11
CHEUNG Wah Fung, Christopher o FE 18 0/1
LEUNG Hok Lim 7 e 1Al

A key element of effective communication with shareholders and investors is
the prompt and timely dissemination of information in relation to the Group.
The Company commits to report to the shareholders of the Company the
Group’s corporate information in a timely and punctual way through notifying
or mailing to all shareholders via press release, Interim Report and Annual
Report. The circular of the annual general meeting will be distributed to all
Shareholders at least 21 days prior to the meeting, which set out the
requirements and the procedure of the vote and the relevant details of other
proposed resolutions. The printed copies of the Group’s annual report and
interim report will be dispatched to all the shareholders.

The Company keeps on promoting investor relations and enhancing
communication with the existing Shareholders and potential investors. It
welcomes suggestions from investors, stakeholders and the public. Enquiries
to the Board or the Company may be sent by post to the Company’s
principal place of business in Hong Kong.

Constitutional Documents

There was no change to the Company’s memorandum and articles of
association during the year ended 31 December 2013. A copy of the latest
consolidated version of the Memorandum and Articles of association is
posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Shareholders’ Rights

Set out below is a summary of certain rights of the shareholders of the
Company as required to be disclosed pursuant to the mandatory disclosure
requirement under Paragraph O of the Code.

Convening of extraordinary general meeting on
requisition by shareholders

In accordance with section 566 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of
Shareholder(s)
representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having a
right to vote at general meetings may request the Directors to convene an

the laws of Hong Kong) (the “Companies Ordinance”),

extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”). The request(s) must state the general
nature of the business to be dealt at the meeting and may include the text of
a resolution that may properly be moved and is intended to be moved at the
meeting. The request(s) may consist of several documents in like form and
may be sent to the Company in hard copy form or in electronic form which
must be authenticated by the person or persons making it.

In accordance with sections 567 and 568 of the Companies Ordinance, if the
Directors do not within 21 days after the date on which they are subject to
the requirement under section 566 of the Companies Ordinance to convene
an EGM for a day not more than 28 days after the date on which the notice
convening the EGM is given, the shareholder(s) concerned, or any of them
representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of them, may
themselves convene an EGM, provided that the EGM so convened shall not
be held after the expiration of 3 months from the said date.

The EGM convened by shareholders shall be convened in the same manner,
as nearly as possible, as that in which general meetings are to be convened
by the Directors.

Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to
the board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to the Board
in writing through the Company Secretary whose contact details are as
follows:

The Company Secretary

Fujian Holdings Limited

Room 09, 11th Floor, COSCO Tower, Grand Millennium Plaza,
183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

Email: info@fujianholdings.com

Tel. No.: +852 2810 9222

Fax No.: +852 2868 9930
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The Company Secretary shall forward the shareholders’ enquiries and A FRMEZEE TR ENETHLBTIEIE T A
concerns to the board of directors and/or relevant board committees of the A FIMESZSe Rk SEHEHNEEefLge (&
Company, where appropriate, to answer the shareholders’ questions. 2@ ) LAELBARREAER

Proposing a resolution at an annual general meeting 7 BRR B E KE L B & R

Shareholder(s) may request the Company to give, to all Shareholders entited 1R £ #7 2 REFI 61516 - A A TR E A] B K
to receive notice of an annual general meeting, notice of a resolution thatmay A AR A B EWERBRRBF A BEHNRE
properly be moved and is intended to be moved at that meeting pursuantto  # H AZEZBE MABAZEZERNRER

section 615 of the Companies Ordinance, if they: FRELEEHEAIBER G LBFH -

(@  represent at least 2.5% of the total voting rights of all Shareholders who — (a) (A& EEEZ ERFAE TR EEF
have a right to vote on the resolution at the annual general meeting to AEF BZRBEBRANBRRNERR
which the requests relate; or i 2.5% K IRE ¢ 3k

(o) are not less than 50 Shareholders who have a right to vote on the (b) HA50R B HEZERFETFHKRER

resolution at the annual general meeting to which the requests relate. FRE FMZRBZRAOME -
The request(s): ZaEck
(@ may be sent to the Company in hard copy form or in electronic form; @ THEAMAEAXETFEAER AR
Al
(b)  must identify the resolution of which notice is to be given; () ZBELEFHILBAMMETARGE:
(c)  must be authenticated by the person or persons making it; and () BEEHZEXRMARE &

(d)  must be received by the Company not later than six weeks before the  (d) ZERZELMBIORERIE A LT

annual general meeting to which the request(s) relate; or if later, the B A6 Ig/ﬁﬂz Bl 8k (MAfE BB RS 2
time at which notice is given of that meeting. BEEARRA))Z Hx REAFXRXEHBA
T2 X %ﬁE ZANTN
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Proposing a Candidate for Election as a Director
at Annual General Meeting

Pursuant to article 105 of the articles of association of the Company, if a
Shareholder intends to nominate a person other than the retiring Directors for
Director at a general meeting, he/she shall deposit the following documents
to the Company’s registered office during the period commencing on the day
after the dispatch of the notice of such meeting and ending no later than
seven days prior to the date appointed for such general meeting, and the
length of the notice period shall be at least seven days:

(@)  a written notice of such proposal for the attention of the Company
Secretary, signed by the shareholder who is qualified to attend and
vote at the general meeting;

(b)  biographical details of the candidate as set out in Rule 13.51(2)(a) to (x)
of the Listing Rules; and

(c)  awritten consent signed by the candidate indicating his/her willingness
to be elected.

Risk Management

The Company’s management believes that risk management is an essential
component of the Group’s administrative structure. The management assists
the Board in evaluating material risk exposure existing in the Group’s
business, including investment risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk etc, and
participates in designing and formulating appropriate risk management and
internal control measures, and to ensure its implementation in daily
operational management.

The management considers that the investment risk management measures
provide guarantee to the Group through its way of seeking new development
opportunities, as to secure reasonable return in every investment, to reduce
investment risks and to avoid possible loss attributable to investments.

The Group’s risk management towards liquidity aims to ensure that under all
circumstances there exists sufficient capital to fulfill repayment obligations of
all debts due, to maintain good creditworthiness, to finance reasonable
investment opportunities and to fuel business development. The Group’s
accounting department is responsible for daily financial activities and monitors
liquidity position from time to time to cope with business operation of the
Company.
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Corporate Monitor

The Board is responsible for monitoring the Group’s overall corporate
reporting process and control system, while the corporate reporting standard
is handled by the accounting department, which makes regular review of
resources allocation and financial reporting system properly. Compliance with
Code, the Listing Rules, SFO and other applicable laws and regulations are
handled by the Company Secretary. The Company’s management meets
with the Executive Directors regularly to review and brief the reporting system,
and the Audit Committee annually to review and brief the reporting system.

A package of detailed materials setting out the duties and responsibilities of
the Directors of the Company is provided to each newly appointed Director of
the Company, in which it is especially specified the applicable rules and
regulations (including the Listing Rules) that the first time appointed Directors
of the Company shall notice and understand.

In respect of the securities transactions made by Directors and relevant
employee, the Company has adopted Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, the
Model Code, as its own Code of conduct regarding the standard for securities
transactions. Printed copies of the Model Code have been distributed to each
Director and relevant employees of the Group as stipulated therein. Having
made specific enquires of all Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they
have complied with the standards set out therein.

Employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished price-sensitive

information about the Group are also subject to compliance with guidelines
on no less exacting terms than the Model Code.

On behalf of the Board

Wang Xiaowu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Bl M & 3 & F % /% # m N 3
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

HLB

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fujian Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 45 to 130, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2013, and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hui Chun Keung, David
Practising Certificate Number: P05447

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

GeEaRkEtEZEKRER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

Notes 2013 2012
B 5 —F—= —E—-

Revenue g & 5 12,666,369 15,017,022
Other income Hipg A 7 1,080,135 5,802,875
Other gains and losses H by &8 K E5 18 8 2,966,570 4,118,426
Employee benefits expense ETIRAEZH 10 (7,332,849) (6,947,880)
Depreciation E 15 (2,960,985) (3,099,362)
Amortisation of prepaid lease payment FESEERE#E 16 (1,874,007) (1,874,007)
Share of profit of an associate FEAE — B HE & D B 2 & F 1,166,276 1,145,654
Other operating expenses Htt & &EH (11,884,394) (12,740,549)
(Loss)/profit before tax BB AT (BE), SR F (6,172,885) 1,422,179
Income tax credit FriEFiiKk R 9 524,131 129,264
(Loss)/profit for the year NEE (F8) =l 10 (5,648,754) 1,651,443
Other comprehensive income Hfth 2 W =
Items that may be reclassified subsequently BHEAEDEZEZZIER -

to profit or loss:

Exchange differences on translating MEBINFEBEELEZ

foreign operations E X5 =58 501,490 402,365

Other comprehensive income for the year, ZAEEH 2 EKE

net of income tax HBRFT 5 %L 501,490 402,365
Total comprehensive (expense)/income AEEEEBIX) W EHE

for the year (5,147,264) 1,953,808
(Loss)/earnings per share SR (GE) &R
Basic (HK cents per share) HAR(SREMW) 13 (1.06) 0.29
Diluted (HK cents per share) 8 (Z AL 13 (1.06) 0.29
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e B AR R R

At 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

RZTE—=F+ZRA=+—HCAHETIT)

Notes 2013 2012
Bt 5 —E-=F T ——F
Non-current assets FIRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - HWE ;KRB 15 30,556,075 33,915,859
Prepaid lease payment B ERIE 16 22,331,909 24,205,916
Investment properties wREYE 17 34,570,000 32,650,000
Interest in an associate B AN o 19 14,329,531 12,885,407
Deferred tax assets RIEFIAE BE 25 1,894,269 1,894,269
103,681,784 105,551,451
Current assets MENEE
Inventories F& 20 105,359 158,984
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H fth & YT AR K 21 1,284,595 1,686,343
Financial assets designated as at fair value EEARAABET AEBZR
through profit or loss LEBMEE
—ERERETR 22 28,960,480 —
Bank balances and cash RITEBRERE 23 14,019,944 46,413,463
44,370,378 48,158,790
Current liabilities mEAE
Trade and other payables B 5 K H th & T BR K 24 6,654,488 6,348,907
Current tax liabilities PIEAFLIE & (& — 292,265
6,654,488 6,641,172
Net current assets mEEEFEE 37,715,890 41,517,618
Total assets less current liabilities REERRBERS 141,397,674 147,069,069
Capital and reserves IR R
Equity attributable to owners of the Company RAREFEABGEERS
Share capital A% X 26 66,780,000 66,780,000
Reserves B 69,038,549 74,185,813
Total equity AR AR 3% 40 58 135,818,549 140,965,813
Non-current liabilities EREBEE
Deferred tax liabilities EEfHREAE 25 5,579,125 6,103,256
141,397,674 147,069,069

The consolidated financial statements on pages 45 to 130 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2014 and are

EEeRN _ZE—NEF=HA_+HEE#HEL
RETNBELRBZBZEAVBRERTFIBAEE

signed on its behalf by: 1308 :
Wang Xiaowu Wang Ruilian
AR BT
Director Director
EE BFE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GREREZEER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

Attributable to owners of the Company

RATIEFEE AEML
Share Share Translation Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
S =t RERE ZITEEB &5t
(Note 26) (Note 27)
(Fff 5£26) (Mf3E27)
Balance at 1 January 2012 R-ZE——F—H—H 66,780,000 576,659,713 (6,647,273) (497,780,435) 139,012,005
Profit for the year IR g F = = = 1,551,443 1,551,443
Other comprehensive income REEFEHAM
for the year 2wk — — 402,365 — 402,365
Total comprehensive income AKEEEH
for the year U z5 4258 — — 402,365 1,551,443 1,953,808
Balance at 31 December 2012 N-ZE——F
+=HA=+—H 66,780,000 576,659,713 (6,244,908) (496,228,992) 140,965,813
Loss for the year AEEEE — = = (6,648,754) (5,648,754)
Other comprehensive income INEEH A
for the year 2 HEKkE — — 501,490 — 501,490
Total comprehensive expense AKEEEM
for the year X 4858 = = 501,490 (5,648,754) (5,147,264)
Balance at 31 December 2013 R-E—=5%
+=A=+—-8 66,780,000 576,659,713  (5,743,418) (501,877,746) 135,818,549
BEZRERAR —ZT—=F%F%K
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

2013 2012
—E—=F —_F—=
Cash flows from operating activities REXBZRERE
(Loss)/profit for the year RNEE (E18), % T (5,648,754) 1,551,443
Adjustments for: FHEIEE -
Income tax credit FriS i (524,131) (129,264)
Bank interest income AT A B WA (307,809) (1,415,190)
Share of profit of an associate FEAE — R & A A2 5 R (1,166,276) (1,145,654)
Amortisation of prepaid lease payment TE {4 & SRIE 8 1,874,007 1,874,007
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BERZXBZINE
equipment 2,960,985 3,099,362
Gain arising on change in fair value of WEYMERQFE KT
investment properties (1,920,000) (6,250,000)
Gain on disposal of an investment property HEKREME KRR - (875,873)
Gain arising on change in fair value of EfEemEE(BEBIEFRZ
financial assets designated as at fair value REERE 2 W= (BEERBR
through profit or loss B ARBRAFE) (1,281,851) —
Loss on disposal and write-off of property, HERMEDE  BER
plant and equipment REZEHEEER 14,143 246
Impairment loss recognised on property, Y BEREZEZ
plant and equipment BB ER 531,506 237,960
Impairment loss recognised on trade FEWE 5 8RR 2 R (B S B e TR
receivables 6,616 3,204
Impairment loss recognised on other H ) FE i BR 3R 2 R (B B 18 T AR
receivables 306,820 3,198,039
Impairment loss reversed on other H i FE YR FOR B B 1B R A FE R
receivables (62,664) —
Movements in working capital LEESEBBREIZKER S (5,217,408) 143,280
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FER L/ (Em) 53,625 (65,306)
Decrease in trade and other receivables B 5 K& H fth & Y AR FOR 50,976 4,246,746
Increase in financial assets designated EBEREBEARBIFABRZ
as at fair value through profit or loss TREE — BT E M (27,678,629) —
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other B 5 I H & A BR FRE A0, CRt )
payables 305,581 (5,125,025)
Cash used in operations KEEBReI N (32,485,855) (800,309)
Interest received 2 F 2 272,290 1,415,190
Income tax paid B RFTFH (292,265) (1,472,854)
Net cash used in operating activities KEERBETH (32,505,830) (857,969)

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

MEBRERERXR(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

2013 2012
—E—_=F ===

Cash flows from investing activities REXBZ2BHERE
Payments for property, plant and equipment BEYE BENMKRE (109,250) (442,608)
Proceeds from disposal of an investment RELE —EEEYHEZMSKIEA

property - 4,275,873
Net cash (used in)/generated by BREEK RS (RH) FRANFE

investing activities (109,250) 3,833,265
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRBESEEBORD) L MFEE

cash equivalents (32,615,080) 2,975,296
Cash and cash equivalents at the FHUzRERESLE

beginning of year 46,413,463 43,289,903
Effects of foreign exchange rate changes EREH 72 221,561 148,264
Cash and cash equivalents at the end FHzHEeREBESEE

of year, representing bank BISRITHBR RS

balances and cash 14,019,944 46,413,463

REZRARIRA =55 49



Statement of Financial Position

B %5 R R 3R

At 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
R=ZZT—=F+=ZA=+—H UGBTI R)

Notes 2013 2012
B 5% —E—=F —E—=F
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WE KKRE 15 167,328 246,210
Investment properties KEYE 17 34,570,000 32,650,000
Interests in subsidiaries BB A Al A 18 40,406,967 8,035,322
Deferred tax assets EEFIEE E 25 1,894,269 1,894,269
77,038,564 42,825,801
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 & E fth & W BR 5K 21 1,087,427 1,079,259
Bank balances and cash BITEBRERS 23 10,442,006 45,413,650
11,529,433 46,492,909
Current liabilities REBAE
Other payables E fib & - BR 5K 24 907,027 992,038
Net current assets REEEFEE 10,622,406 45,500,871
Total assets less current liabilities REERRBAEME 87,660,970 88,326,672
Capital and reserves R R
Equity attributable to owners KAFHEEA
of the Company el =
Share capital B& X 26 66,780,000 66,780,000
Reserves E 27 20,846,734 21,512,436
Total equity B AN HE 25 48 2R 87,626,734 88,292,436
Non-current liabilities EREBEME
Deferred tax liabilities EERIESE 25 34,236 34,236
87,660,970 88,326,672
Wang Xiaowu Wang Ruilian
TR Yo
Director Director
) =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General

Fujian Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is incorporated in Hong Kong
as a public limited company and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its immediate
holding company is HC Technology Capital Company Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and its ultimate
holding company is fREEMEZ (SE)BR AR, a state-owned
corporation in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). The
addresses of the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is Unit 1109, 11/F., Cosco Tower, Grand Millennium Plaza,
183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) are investment holding, property investment
in Hong Kong and hotel operations in the PRC.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

e PSR aR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

—#

MEERERAA(ARADE—RR
BEAEMAZZ AR ETAR - HBH
REBBHAXRSAER AR ([HRFT])
EHm-EEEERARAERBNERE
BRAR DTREBEXZBESKY 21
ERESRRERAFANAEEEREE
(E@)BRAE NHEZEEMRE-
ARrldMEEREEEEMI BS
BEFEAERISBHRIALITESFERAKA
EA11109 % -

ARBREMBAR(RBEARIAEE])
TEREREER URBEZVER
BERURTEZBEERR -

EHBHRRUAARRR 2 NEEEE BT
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o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following new and revised HKFRSs issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
for the first time in the current year:

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 1

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

HKFRS 10
HKFRS 11
HKFRS 12
HKFRS 13

Amendments to HKAS 1

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)

HK(FRIC)-Int 20

Fujian Holdings Limited

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

Government Loans

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Consolidated Financial Statements,
Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of

Interests in Other Entities:
Transition Guidance

Consolidated Financial Statements
Joint Arrangements
Disclosure of Interests in

Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Presentation of ltems of
Other Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefits

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

Stripping Costs in the
Production Phase of a Surface Mine

Annual Report 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Application of New and Revised Hong Kon
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”

(continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

Except as described below, the application of the new and revised
HKFRSs in the current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and prior years and/
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first time the package
of five standards on consolidation, joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures comprising HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements,
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements, HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate Financial
Statements and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures, together with the amendments to
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 regarding transitional guidance.

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) is not applicable to the Group as it deals
only with separate financial statements.

HE—

2.

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

HE—

2.

Fujian Holdings Limited

—=F+-A=+—BFEUUETIIR)

Application of New and Revised Hong Kon
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”

(continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (continued)

The impact of the application of these standards is set out below.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable to entities
that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and/
or unconsolidated structured entities. In general, the application of
HKFRS 12 has resulted in more extensive disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in the current year.
HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for, and disclosures
about, fair value measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad: the
fair value measurement requirements of HKFRS 13 apply to both
financial instrument items and non-financial instrument items for which
other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements and
disclosures about fair value measurements, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-
based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS
17 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value (e.g. net realisable value for the purposes of
measuring inventories or value in use for impairment assessment
purposes).

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price that would be
received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer a liability, in the case of
determining the fair value of a liability) in an orderly transaction in the
principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date
under current market conditions. Fair value under HKFRS 13 is an exit
price regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. Also, HKFRS 13 includes
extensive disclosure requirements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Application of New and Revised Hong Kon
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”

(continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (continued)

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, the Group has not made any new
disclosures required by HKFRS 13 for the 2012 comparative period.
Other than the additional disclosures, the application of HKFRS 13 has
not had any material impact on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of ltems of Other
Comprehensive Income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
ltems of Other Comprehensive Income. Upon the adoption of the
amendments to HKAS 1, the Group’s “statement of comprehensive
income” is renamed as the “statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income”. The amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option
to present profit or loss and other comprehensive income in either a
single statement or in two separate but consecutive statements.
Furthermore, the amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures
to be made in the other comprehensive income section such that items
of other comprehensive income are grouped into two categories: (a)
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss and (b)
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when
specific conditions are met.
comprehensive income is required to be allocated on the same basis
— the amendments do not change the option to present items of other
comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax. The amendments
have been applied retrospectively, and hence the presentation of items
of other comprehensive income has been modified to reflect the
changes. Other than the above mentioned presentation changes, the
application of the amendments to HKAS 1 does not result in any
impact on profit or loss, other comprehensive income and total
comprehensive income.

Income tax on items of other

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong 2. FEH :
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs” ﬁﬂ%i@lﬁi%ﬁﬁﬂ(ré)&,ﬁﬂ%iﬁ
5 2= )

(continued)
New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet BB B R ERFET R
effective LIEET B BB KR E 2R
The Group has not early applied the following new and revised HKFRSs AEETERFEALTE EMEMK
that have been issued but are not yet effective: ERZHTREEITBBTFREE
a1
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to BAMBEHRE R2010F £20124F
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle® BB Z BETA BER2BBHBERE
R 7 F S
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to ERTHRE R2011E E20134F
HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle? BB ZBETA B BBHBRE
R 2 F 2
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments® BEMIBHRE BBIA®
£ R F 9%
Amendments to HKFRS 9, Hedge Accounting and amendments to BREMISHRE BRMBRELERIFEIR
HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39 HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39° AR 955 EBHBREETHR
BREUBREET BBGERFEI9HRH
EREEE e ARER®
sHE R 395%
(1BETA)
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities' BEMIBSHRE BREER
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 AR E105%
BEAUBRE
ZRIZE12%5 Rk
BB &L
FoTHZ
EHES
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts* RS EERERER!
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: % 1| 25 410 5%
Employee Contributions? HA g & REBAETE
£19% 2 & B %7
EE] Z BRI N
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and BB &L BN BEER
Financial Liabilities' KL HEAE"
BRI ZBET A
Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for EB e &L B EEZ A WD
Non-Financial Assets' E365 2 CHERE
EE] Z BRI 2N
Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and BAE &R PTETRZEH R+
Continuation of Hedge Accounting' 395 2 BEAZEE
BRI ZBFT A
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 Levies' A5 (BERTE HE
ZE®)
—RBE2R
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014, with 1 R20144F 1 H1H 36,2 £ FI15 .2 F/EH
earlier application permitted. R AT IEEEA -
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014. Early 2 R2014F7 H1H Z 2 FI15 .2 FZEH
application is permitted. FAER - i IERIEA -
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with limited 3 R2014F7H1H 2 2 1% B 15 2 F /ZH
exemptions. BIER - T BREAR °
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. 4 R20164F 181 H .2 8 F15.2 F /E 5

IR -

5 A (X fEF — 58 i £ 3% F B R &R AR T
E BB & R FINEZ H AR E R
HEZE -

5 Available for application — the mandatory effective date will be
determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are finalised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Application of New and Revised Hong Kon
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”

(continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was
subsequently amended in 2010 to include the requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include the new
requirements for hedge accounting.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

o All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement are
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows,
and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding are generally
measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. All other debt investments and equity investments are
measured at their fair values at the end of subsequent reporting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.

° With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the
amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is
attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value of financial
liabilities attributable to changes in the financial liabilities’ credit
risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through profit or loss was
presented in profit or loss.

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BHE-_Z—=F+-A=+—HBFEUABLIR)

2.

AR S 50
%3 = A (T 8 51 3%

C BB s R £ MBI HE] &
RETERBMB RS EA

ERVBREERNFEIRHE
ITA

& B B 5 3R & 2 B 595 (122009 4F M8
IS AMBEESBERAEZHMA
FE o R2010F BRI 2w BB MG E
BlFEOBENBABZYERMER
BOHRERZRE  WR2013F £ —F &
FIABEE ARG IEZHBE

BRVBRELENFESR 2 IEZRER
AT

C REBGEREIRHHF T
ARG E/BEANZRER
ﬁm%%éiﬁ&ﬁmkﬁ%ﬁ
ALERAFEFE-HHZ BENR
WEAHWREREBZEBEAR
E RAaNBREREEREER
AR AREEASHMEENRZ
BEHRE  —RRERSFTHIRR
BIHRAGE - A EMERKRE
&k$&§ﬁ\Aé W HI R i
NFEFE - WIN REFEMB
WEERFN - BRI AR
EiEEERMEEKET Z25
BAKRE 2R FEZS X —
RIEEBSEPEIRSUWA -

s MEEABEBRUATEFE
ZHMBREFEME  BRMBER
SEUFORREAPBAELZRE
ERBRESIMELEZZATLF
BB zeE DREMEEEKR
TR RIFEEBEEBEER
ZBEBEZFERREHZESE
HABEBARBRT 2 RFHHEAE - B
EEEERREIMEL VB

BEATEEHEERTISEND
*EE?EA c IRIEE B SFERFH39
B REEEBBRARFEFEZ
BB EzATEESHE2HNE
HAZT e

REZRARIRA =55

57



58

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

2.

Fujian Holdings Limited

Application of New and Revised Hong Kon
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”

(continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types
of hedge accounting. However, greater flexibility has been introduced
to the types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments
and the types of risk components of non-financial items that are eligible
for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness test has been
overhauled and replaced with the principle of an “economic
relationship”. Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is also
no longer required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s
risk management activities have also been introduced.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future may
have a significant impact on the amounts reported in respect of the
Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities. Regarding the Group’s
financial assets, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
that effect until a detailed review has been completed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Application of New and Revised Hong Kon
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”

(continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application issues relating
to the offset of financial assets and financial liabilities requirements.
Specifically, the amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a
legally enforceable right of set-off” and “simultaneous realization and
settlement”.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 32 will have a significant impact on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements as the Group does not have
any financial assets and financial liabilities that qualify for offset.

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirement to disclose the
recoverable amount of a cash generating unit (CGU) to which goodwill
or other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives had been allocated
when there has been no impairment or reversal of impairment of the
related CGU. Furthermore, the amendments introduce additional
disclosure requirements regarding the fair value hierarchy, key
assumptions and valuation techniques used when the recoverable
amount of an asset or CGU was determined based on its fair value less
costs of disposal.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 36 will have a significant impact on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of the other new or revised standards, amendments and
interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application. So
far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the Group’s results of operations and financial
position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

BHE_T—

3.

Fujian Holdings Limited

=FE+=A=+—AEEABTIR)
Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain investment properties and
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each
reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or
disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements
are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within
Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

BHE_T—

3.

Fujian Holdings Limited

=FE+=A=+—AEEABTIR)
Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if
this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All'intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash
flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’'s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries that
do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to
reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any
difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’'s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries (continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between (i)
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair
value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of
the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for
as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities
of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value
on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when
applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.

Investments in subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or
indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when the
Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group the
current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investment in an associate (continued)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority of
the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power

over an investee, including:

(@ the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the

investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit or loss
to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
investments in subsidiaries that are not classified as held for sale in
accordance with HKFRS 5 are stated at cost less any impairment

losses.

Investment in an associate

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint

control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. The financial statements of associates used for equity
accounting purpose are prepared using uniform accounting policies as
those of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstance. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate
is initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associates. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group’s
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf

of the associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investment in an associate (continued)

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method
from the date on which the investee becomes an associate. On
acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period
in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of
the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date
when the investment ceases to be an associate, or when the
investment (or a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale. When the
Group retains an interest in the former associate and the retained
interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference between
the carrying amount of the associate at the date the equity method was
discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and any
proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate is included
in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In
addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that associate on the same
basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or
loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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3.

Fujian Holdings Limited

=FE+=A=+—AEEABTIR)
Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investment in an associate (continued)

When a group entity transacts with its associate of the Group (such as
a sale or contribution of assets), profits and losses resulting from the
transactions with the associate are recognised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in the
associate that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates
and other similar allowances.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services are
provided.

Income from granting the management right of the Group’s hotel is
recognised in accordance with the terms of the contract.

Management fee income is recognised on quarterly basis for the fixed
portion and yearly basis for floating portion over the terms of contract.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable
that economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income
can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FESTTHEX @

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term, except where another systematic basis is
more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits
from the leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating
leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a
straight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased asset are consumed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

BHE_T—

3.

Fujian Holdings Limited

=FE+=A=+—AEEABTIR)
Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leasing (continued)

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements are
operating leases in which case the entire lease is classified as an
operating leases.

Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold
interests in the land element and building element of the lease at the
inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made reliably,
interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating lease is
presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated statement
of financial position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis except for those that are classified and accounted for as
investment properties under the fair value model. When the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of the
entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FEEFHERXw

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise except for:

o exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to
assets under construction for future productive use, which are
included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as
an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency
borrowings;

° exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to
hedge certain foreign currency risks (see the accounting policies
below); and

° exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or
payable to a foreign operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the net
investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised initially
in other comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to
profit or loss on repayment of the monetary items.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period.
Income and expenses items are translated at the average exchange
rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
that period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are
recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

3.

Fujian Holdings Limited

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Share-based payment arrangements

Share options granted to employees in an equity-
settled share-based payment transactions

For grants of share options that are conditional upon satisfying
specified vesting conditions, the fair value of services received is
determined by reference to the fair value of share options granted at
the date of the grant and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share options
reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact
of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or
loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate,
with a corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date of grant, the fair
value of the share options granted is expensed immediately to profit or
loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in
share options reserve will be transferred to share premium. When share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to accumulated losses.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax” as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FEEFHERXw

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and an associate, and
interests in joint arrangements, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and
they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred tax
assets for investment properties that are measured using the fair value
model, the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the

investment property over time, rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when
they relates to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity

respectively.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including hotel property held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes, are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position
at cost or fair value, less subsequent accumulated depreciation and

subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Hotel property is interests in buildings and their integral fixed plant
which are collectively used in the operations of the hotel, and are stated
at cost less subsequent depreciation and impairment losses. The
related repairs and maintenance attributable to hotel properties are
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the period which they are incurred. The costs

of significant improvements are capitalised.

Depreciation of the hotel property is calculated on the straight-line basis
to write off the cost of the hotel property over the remaining lease

terms.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of other property, plant and equipment is recognised so
as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the reducing balance method at a principal annual
rate of 20%. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any
directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at their fair value. Gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

BHE_T—

3.

Fujian Holdings Limited

=FE+=A=+—AEEABTIR)
Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment of tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs of inventories are determined on a first-in-first-out method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories
less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the
sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FEEFHERXw

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal
or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the effect of the
time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision
are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is
recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), held-to-
maturity investments, available-for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets and
loans and receivables. The classification depends on the nature and
purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments
other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL, of which

interest is included in net gains or losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FESTTHEX @

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is
either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

° it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging
instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise
arise; or

o the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or
financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy, and
information about the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement permits the entire combined contract (asset or
liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial assets and is included in the “other gains and
losses” line item. Fair value is determined in the manner described in
note 29(c).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

. agn . T N . Phe

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FESTHX @
Financial instruments (continued) EE T A
Financial assets (continued) EHEE @
Loans and receivables EXMREWFIE
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or B R K FE WL FR IR & M A B 5E 2k 1] BB E A
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. RZIEPTEEREE - EX L EWRRIE
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade TR B F BOEFT & 2 # 85 5k AR E )
and other receivables and bank balances and cash) are measured at EEBEEEINNER (BREE5 KEA
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment FEWERT - RTEEFERIRE) -

(see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, FMEWAZAEBERMNERR &

except for short-term receivables when the recognition of interest HEWREBE 2 EEREETINE S E

would be immaterial. BRIE o

Impairment of financial assets ETHEERE

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators tRHEE(EESPURFEERIEZ

of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are TREERINERBFERKREER

considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a TERTAERETR RERBEER

result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of TEREBEZTHAAKRB S RE ARV Z K

the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial REZLRMEERZE 2 —HRZHEEH

assets have been affected. MXETER FHEREES RIELY

BAE ©

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could HRFEEMMERMEE BHEZEEE

include: BrA B

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or o TITANKEFHHIBEKRTK

o

. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest or . EREA WARBEGITEIEEER
principal payments; or FBHIARE : 3

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or o EBRABUEABGRESIKE
financial re-organisation; or 4 3k

. disappearance of an active market for that financial asset 0 PRV BHRNEEHZEREE
because of financial difficulties. KEERMY -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FESTTHX @

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are, in addition,
assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period, as
well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions
that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods (see the
accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment
loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of
an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as
either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability

and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds

received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s

own equity instruments.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other payables) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest

method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees on points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest
expense is recognised on an effective interest basis other than financial
liabilities classified as at FVTPL, of which the interest expense is

included in net gains or losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred asset, the Group continues to recognise the
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement and recognises an
associated liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the
Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the
date of transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated
to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any
cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values
of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the
Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

BE_T—

3.

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. = 5T IR @)
Related parties BB A L
A party is considered to be related to the Group if: B 7K £ B B B A 48 ¢
()  the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family 0] ZATEBAASEEBBERZTZ
and that person, KEKEREBA -
(@  has controls or joint control over the Group; (@) REIEHISERIEH AESR
(o)  has significant influence over the Group; or b) REEAEBBEMEANTE:
EX
() is a member of the key management personnel of the 0 AAXEEFIAE NAEZ
Group or of a parent of the Group; FTEEEAS
or £
(i)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions iy XEERTAUATBEREERS :
applies:
(@)  the entity and the Group are members of the same group; (@) HEBEAKEEYH/RE—
BEARNZKE :
(b)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity b) ZEBAASE ZHEARQFA
(or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other SHMEEBzAEDE T
entity); AR M BARREMmELE
ZERMEBAR) :
(©) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same © HEBEAKERIR-5=
third party; AZEERE:
(d)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other @ - HMEBAE=H ‘}f B Ej &
entity is an associate of the third party; ERAIRES—EBERBRE=A
FEOBE QA
()  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit (6 HEBRUAXEEAARSE
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the HRZEEARRANESR
Group; RINEREAETE
)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person h HEEBRA—MUALTROM
identified in (i); and G L RZER &
(@ aperson identified in ()(@) has significant influence over the @ e+ EE @ /\ ﬁ L gl i
entity or is a member of the key management. BEMEINE R &3 g
AEZWEO
Close members of the family of a person are those family members ZALTHEN ZREKERZALTHE
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in EHRE MEEZATEEBRIFNAE
their dealings with the entity. B g EZAITHIZZALTEED

REMKE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key

Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the directors of the Company are is required to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-
going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving
estimations (see below), that the directors have made in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies and that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred tax
assets arising from investment properties that are measured using the
fair value model, the directors of the Company have reviewed the
Group’s investment property portfolios and concluded that the Group’s
investment properties are not held under a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time, rather than through
sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group’s deferred taxation on
investment properties, the directors of the Company have determined
that the presumption that the carrying amounts of investment properties
measured using the fair value model are recovered entirely through sale
is not rebutted. As a result, the Group has not recognised any deferred
taxes on changes in fair value of investment properties, as it is expected
that the Group will not subject to any income taxes on disposal of its
investment properties.

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key

Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting

policies (continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based on the valuation
performed by independent professional valuers. In determining the fair
value, the valuers have based on a method of valuation which involves
certain estimates. In relying on the valuation report, the directors of the
Company have exercised their judgement and are satisfied that the
method of valuation is reflective of the current market conditions and
underlying assumptions adopted for capitalisation of the income
derived from the existing tenancies with due provision for the

reversionary income potential of the property interests.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of assets

The Group assesses annually whether assets have any indication of
impairment, in accordance with the relevant accounting policies. Where
an indication of impairment is noted, the recoverable amounts of
property, plant and equipment will be estimated based on value-in-use
calculations or scrap value. These calculations and valuations require
the use of judgement and estimates on future operating cash flows and

discount rates adopted and estimated market value of the scraps.

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and

equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation charges for its property, plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives
of property, plant and equipment of similar natures and functions. It
could change significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management
will increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

B Z g HE R bR A
EH%H’JE%K)‘J?("E)

Z BASEH I

BREMEZATFEEDREBLEEF
ﬁ%ﬁi'ﬁ?i@$%@%*%ﬁ%
EEEE THRERKF ARG ED - &
KEFERER ARREFCERN
HET R B U AT EE 2 R E
mBERENMETRRMEERREEE
ﬁKWEK&WAOH%~Wﬁ§$%
a3 2 Was 5 2R B] 1T 1 A A (3 o

CEENEEE AR P
AMB G EERBRNBE TR
CHENE LS S
EUEBT - EMEFE AERES
EEAELAAEREZ EARR (M
DK

BERRE M
AEESFRBRABG S RATEE
ERAAEARESR - MR RER
R NE BERIBOTRESEE
PR B 5 3 SR IR M A M%%ﬁﬁﬁ
% B EREEARBYRRE

B it B 0T 3 5K i 4 B A £ A Im
5B EE R -

M 3= ~ S I AR e BY (& 5T AT A
F 1
AEBERBREENE  BERRAE
MBS ERAFREABAERR - &R
RN - S R I A
B AR AME R BB AT 6 A IR M & R
?ﬁm EEEWATRAF D
¥ BERRETIAERE RS O
BRUR 01T RIBE - S IR IE 5 R B A (B
ERNRER G F RTINS E S
P+ o 6K oK MOR BT E BB R E R
B E MR AE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies (continued)

Impairment losses on trade and other receivables

The policy for doubtful receivables of the Group is based on the
ongoing evaluation of the collectability and aging analysis of the trade
and other receivables and on the management’s judgement.
Considerable judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, including creditworthiness, the past collection
history of each debtor and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the effective interest rate. If the financial conditions
of the Group’s debtors were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment
of their abilities to make payments, additional impairment losses of
trade and other receivables may be required.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong and other
jurisdictions. Judgement is required in certain provision for income
taxes for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognised liabilities for
potential tax exposures based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amount that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current and deferred income tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.

Recognition of deferred tax assets, which principally relate to tax
losses, depends on management’s expectation of future taxable profits
that will be available against which tax losses can be utilised. The
outcome of their utilisation may be different.

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

5. REVENUE Ui &=
2013 2012
2= —T——F
Gross rental income from letting of LHEEYERS
investment properties PN CE-E 1,267,987 1,340,803
Revenue from hotel operations B 5 ZE TS W A 11,398,382 13,676,219
12,666,369 15,017,022

6. Segment Information

Information reported to the board of directors of the Company, being
the chief operating decision maker, for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance focusing on types

of services provided.

The Group’s operating and reportable segments under HKFRS 8 are as

follows:

Property investment — the rental of investment properties

Hotel operations — the operation of hotel
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Segment Information (continued)

Segment revenues and results

pa:
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by PN
&

reportable and operating segments:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

6. PEER @

HlimRER

EERARBRELEYHEE D 2 WS
ES R i UM

\

Property investment Hotel operations Consolidated

MERE B JE R )
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F ZF2——-F ZE-=F —T——-F ZE-—=F —T—=-F
REVENUE Iz
Revenue from external INER R P UL ES
customers 1,267,987 1,340,803 | 11,398,382 | 13,676,219 | 12,666,369 | 15,017,022
RESULT E¥0
Segment result before other AR ETH i W as
gains and losses: EEmomeEs | 1,100,366 | 1,153,557 | (5,856,315)) (3,461,789) | (4,755,949)| (2,308,232)
Gain arising on change in KREMENTE
fair value of investment U ==
properties 1,920,000 6,250,000 - — 1,920,000 6,250,000
Gain on disposal of HE—ExRE
an investment property LIES & - 875,873 — — — 875,873
Impairment loss recognised M= - BE R
on property, plant HREZ
and equipment ia ®2 = —| 31,508)] (237,960)| (531,506)] (237,960)
Segment result DEEE 3,020,366 | 8,279,430 | (6,387,821)] (3,699,749) | (3,367,455)] 4,579,681
Unallocated income REES A 2,150,800 | 1,842,192
Central administration costs PR AT AN (6,122,506)] (6,145,348)
Share of profit of an associate  J& 1 — s ik &
AT % 1,166,276 | 1,145,654
(Loss)/profit before tax BB Al (E18)
Y- v (6,172,885)] 1,422,179
Income tax credit FrisHiE e 524,131 129,264
(Loss)/profit for the year AEE (EE)
T (5,648,754)| 1,551,443
BEBEZERERAE —ZE—=FFK
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

6. Segment Information (continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012, income from granting the
management right of the Group’s hotel of HK$4,335,941 was included
in the segment result before other gains and losses of hotel operations

reportable segment.

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue generated from
external customers. There were no inter-segment sales in the current

year (2012: Nil).

The accounting policies of the reportable and operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies. Segment profit/loss
represents the profit earned by/loss from each segment without
allocation of bank interest income and other unallocated income,
central administration costs including director’s remuneration, share of
profit of an associate and income tax credit. This is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of

resource allocation and performance assessment.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)
6. Segment Information (continued) 6. DEEF @
Segment assets and liabilities PTHEEREE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by AEBZABEHREESRED ZEE
reportable and operating segments: RBEATWT :

Property investment Hotel operations Consolidated

MERE G e
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
=== Sed—ks Sl s SRS A= —T——F
ASSETS EE
Segment assets NEEE 46,266,760 79,389,076 53,795,211 59,637,792 | 100,061,971 | 138,926,868
Interest in an associate R—EBERRZ
i 14,329,531 12,885,407
Unallocated corporate assets REDNREE 33,660,660 1,897,966
Consolidated total assets RAREE 148,052,162 | 153,710,241
LIABILITIES =N
Segment liabilities DA E 907,027  (©92.038)| (@172461)| (5,634,134 | (5,079,488)| (6,626,172)
Unallocated corporate liabilities S FNGIN=E (7,154,125)]  (6,118,256)
Consolidated total liabilities RABARE (12,233,613)] (12,744,428)
For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating REESIBERBARSBRZEREE
resources between segments:
All assets are allocated to operating segments other than interest in an B? % LERITHEBR RN — M AR Z#
associate, deferred tax assets, financial assets designated as at fair moRERIEEEREER/RRA R ER
value through profit or loss and certain bank balances and cash. )\ BRseMEE-—GSBERHN M
BEEARDEZLEENH -
Al liabilities are allocated to operating segments other than certain BRELTHEBEERRELCHIBEAE
balances of current liabilities and deferred tax liabilities. SN FEBBEHEDEER RmO M -

REZRARIRA =55 89



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

6. Segment Information (continued) 6. 7 EER mw
Other segment information HihnBEER
Property investment Hotel operations Consolidated
MERE B JE T Foe)
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —T——F —E—= —T——F —®B-—= —E—_fF
Other segment information ~ H 15 EE %
Additions to non-current assets JEREFEERE 12,760 252,714 96,490 189,894 109,250 442,608
Depreciation of property, Y- BERERE
plant and equipment ZITE 88,635 88,379 2,872,350 3,010,983 2,960,985 3,099,362
Amortisation of prepaid AT ERIE S
lease payment - — 1,874,007 1,874,007 1,874,007 1,874,007
Gain arising on change in fair & & ¥ % A FEK
value of investment properties (1,920,000)} (6,250,000) - — (1,920,000)} (6,250,000)
Gain on disposal of HE—EREME
an investment property g 25 - (875,873) - — - (875,873)
Loss on disposal and HERMEE
write-off of property, BB K& 2 &S
plant and equipment BRER 3,007 246 11,136 — 14,143 246
Impairment loss recognised EWESERZ
on trade receivables VERENEi=R s - — 6,616 3,204 6,616 3,204
Impairment loss recognised HhEWERERZ
on other receivables REEBER - — 306,820 | 3,193,039 306,820 | 3,193,039
Impairment loss reversed H e W BRR 2
on other receivables VEREDADE = = (62,664) — (62,664) —
Impairment loss recognised on ¥ % ~ = K& &
property, plant and equipment 2 J&i & & 18 1 2 — — 531,506 237,960 531,506 237,960
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

6. PEER @

i & & R

AEBZ ZHEENMEE R E R
—RBE(FBERN (HEDEERE -

6. Segment Information (continued)

Geographical information

The Group operates in two principal geographical areas — the People’s
Republic of China (excluding Hong Kong) (the “PRC”) and Hong Kong.
The Group’s revenue from external customers is presented based on AREEBREINTEBEE 2 WHIZEEUE
o kERZEMRE S ZIETRBE
EERFENOT

the location of operations and information about its non-current assets
are presented based on the geographical location of assets are

detailed below:

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets

REIEBE P 2 W= FREBEE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E-—F Z=ZE-—Z= —F—-
PRC h 11,398,382 | 13,676,219 | 67,050,188 | 70,761,015
Hong Kong &5 1,267,987 | 1340803 | 36,631,596 | 34,790,436
12,666,369 | 15017,022 |103,681,784 | 105,551,451
Information about major customers EBEXTEXRF

No external customers of the Group contributed over 10% of the
Group’s revenue for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

AEBRII—Z— =K _T——%+
—A=+-—BEEMIZAEIINBRERA
NEE T EHRE10% 2 = E 25 o

Other Income 7. HMUA
2013 2012
—_E—= —_F—=
Income from granting the management 1A BB SR
right of the Group’s hotel RYTERREmMEEZBA
(notes (i), (ii), (i) and (iv)) CBRE 3 )~ (i) (i) B2 (iv) — 4,335,941
Bank interest income R17 A B A 307,809 1,415,190
Others Hh 772,326 51,744
1,080,135 5,802,875
BEZERERAT —ZET—=FF%



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

HEe—_T—

EFEFTA=T—HEECABTIIR)

7. Other Income (continued)

Notes:

U

On 4 March 2008, Yan Hei Limited (“Yan Hei”), a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company and Xiamen South East Asia Company Limited (“Xiamen
Plaza”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Yan Hei, entered into an agreement
with Fujian Sunshine Group Limited (“Sunshine Group”) and & P92 kEE
JEEE AR AR (translated as Xiamen Friendship International Co., Ltd)
(“Friendship International”). Pursuant to the agreement, Sunshine Group
agreed to transfer the management right of Xiamen South East Asia Hotel
(the “Hotel”), a hotel owned by Xiamen Plaza to Friendship International.

H AU A @

Hf o

U

RZZFZENF=FIEBERAZEH
BRAALCEAERAAECEDRLEE
2 &N B 2 R EFPIR 22 A JE A R
RA([FR)G]) 85 2Lt EEERA
AI([GAFEE]) R EFIREEEEEE
R ([20HE]) FT 2 — TR 3% © UL
BrAEBEAFEEHREHEZEF]
REBXEE(DEE)#BEERETH

B o

(i) On 4 March 2008, Xiamen Plaza entered into a management contract (i) R-FEFNF=ZAMA @ BHEHBEZT
(“Management Contract”) with Friendship International in relation to the VEBZEEAEERAERZEEA
appointment of Friendship International to manage the daily operation of A EEHEARAEAE  HEFEEFRE
the Hotel for a period of five years. Friendship International has paid JB S5 1A K #5,000,0007T 1E AR &Z %
RMB5 million as security deposit to Xiamen Plaza, which is refundable & UWAREES[RFEERME -
upon expiry of the Management Contract.

(i) The Hotel remains the property of the Group at all time under the (i)  JHERAEEZHE  REEESE -
Management Contract and there will not be a transfer of ownership of the BERETSUEEES R THAN A
Hotel at or after the completion of the Management Contract. Xiamen REEE - IEAREAERR—ERE
Plaza is entitled to receive income from Friendship International which is A AIEAGAEZEF -
calculated in accordance with the terms of the Management Contract.

(iv)  The Management Contract was terminated on 9 October 2012 due to (v) HRAEHERKE HEEERER=

default in payment by Friendship International, and the Hotel has been
operated by the Group since 10 October 2012.

8. Other Gains and Losses

E——F+ANAEIE MZEES =
E——FTATHEHLFEZE-

H oz ) &5 18

2013 2012
=== —E——4F
Gain arising on change in fair value of REMERNTFERR
investment properties 1,920,000 6,250,000
Gain arising on change in fair value of financial ErEemEE(BBEEREH Z
assets designated as at fair value through NP EHRE 2 W (BER
profit or loss mAEEARMRAFE) 1,281,851 =
Impairment loss recognised on property, plant Y% BE M2 R E
and equipment B 18 FE 7R (531,506) (237,960)
Impairment loss recognised on trade receivables & Y BR 7% 2 Jl (B /&5 18 #E 32 (6,616) (3,204)
Impairment loss recognised on other receivables  H fif; & U BR 3% 2 i 18 &5 18 1 32 (306,820) (3,193,039)
Impairment loss reversed on other receivables H i pE I AR BORUE R M 3R 62,664 -
Loss on disposal and written-off of property, HERMEME BENZE
plant and equipment Z kA (14,143) (246)
Net foreign exchange gains 5 SN Y 561,140 427,002
Gain on disposal of an investment property HE—EREDEKRS - 875,873
2,966,570 4,118,426
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

9. Income Tax Credit 9. FIBRER
2013 2012
—_E—= S T E
Current tax: BV ERRH IR :
PRC Enterprise Income Tax REEMEH - 314,448
Deferred tax (Note 25): IEEFIA
Current year KEE (524,131) (443,712)
Total income tax credit recognised KEEZEHIER
in profit or loss (524,131) (129,264)
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated BB NG B AR W 8 5 2 A B il 5t B ER Y
assessable profit for both years. i 16.5% 5t & o
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the HRARQ A A R 2B EEK
consolidated financial statements as the Company and its Hong Kong HEFTERT RS REFBMNEB AR
subsidiaries did not have any assessable profits for the year (2012: Nil). I £ i 5T FE AR B A - AR A N B S R
XARBBINERFAREE(ZZE—=
Fom) o
The provision for PRC Enterprise Income Tax is calculated at 25% (2012: EFBENBARMNCEMSHERER
25%) on the assessable profit of the Group’s PRC subsidiary as BB 2 SRR R E25% (=
determined in accordance with the relevant income tax rules and T — 4 :25%)MEE °

regulations in the PRC.

REZRARIRA =55 93
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

HE—

—=F+-A=+—BFEUUETIIR)

9. Income Tax Credit (continued) 9. FISEHIERw@m
The tax credit for the year can be reconciled to (loss)/profit before tax RAFENRBEEEHEGERERE ?ﬂ
per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other EEW =R (BB s M HERELT
comprehensive income as follows:
2013 —E—=5
Hong Kong % PRC % Total %
%8 Bfokt FE Bt #WEE  Hipkk
Loss before tax Br BRI E 1R (1,443,801) (4,729,084) (6,172,885)
Texatapplicable tax rates iR mAFi =t & B | (@38227) 1650 (1,182271) 2500 (1,420,498)  23.01
Tax effect of expenses not NATHIFRIB B 2 TS
deductible for tax purpose T 330,856 (22.90) 1,903,900 (40.26) 2,234,756 (36.20)
Tax effect of income not MARBIIEE 2B
taxable for tax purpose 2 (921,732) 63.84 (1,591,264) 33.65 (2,512,996) 40.71
Tax effect of tax loss RIERHISEEZ
not recognised B2 829,103 (57.44) 345504  (7.31) 1,174,607  (19.03)
Income tax credit and FABKEER
effective tax rate B R
for the year — — (524,131) 11.08 (524,131) 8.49
2012 —E—_4F
Hong Kong % PRC % Total %
BB B FE B wE BHHL
Profit/(loss) before tax BrR®E AR A (&) 5,551,529 (4,129,350) 1,422,179
Tax at applicable tax rates 1% i FA #i &= 51 E B 7% 916,002 16.50 (1,032,338) 25.00 (116,336) (8.18)
Tax effect of expenses not A INFLIE B 2 Bl 7%
deductible for tax purpose A 52,154 0.94 755,572 (18.30) 807,726 56.79
Tax effect of income not MARMIB R 2B
taxable for tax purpose P (1,510,074) (27.20) (102,443) 248 (1,612,517) (113.38)
Tax effect of tax loss AERRBEBEZ
not recognised TR & 791,863 14.26 — — 791,863 55.68
Tax charge/(credit) and FERBRIGHE
effective tax rate for (EK%R) R BB X
the year 249,945 4.50 (879,209) 9.18 (129,264) (9.09)

Fujian Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2013



10. (Loss)/Profit for the Year

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

10. NEE (E518), 5 F

2013 2012
—F—= —F—=
(Loss)/profit for the year has been arrived at REE (E518) %A
after charging/(crediting): =R VAGPNE
Gross rental income from investment properties & & ¥ XM & W A 4258 (1,267,987) (1,340,803)
Less: Direct operating expenses incurred for W AN FERIEEYEWE 2
investment properties that generated HeWAmMEEERE
rental income during the year DN 47,782 65,199
(1,220,205) (1,275,604)
Employee benefits expense (including directors’ B TREFM X H (BEEEME) :
remunerations):
Salaries and other benefits & A H b 18 7 6,801,180 6,484,472
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes RARET B K 531,669 463,408
7,332,849 6,947,880
Depreciation of hotel property B IEM S 2 8 2,449,064 2,449,064
Depreciation of other property, plant and Hih¥%E BERKEZINE
equipment 511,921 650,298
2,960,985 3,099,362
Amortisation of prepaid lease payment T8 70 & R IE % 5H 1,874,007 1,874,007
Total depreciation and amortisation 48 37 & 0 5 4,834,992 4,973,369
Auditors’ remuneration % B AN B 530,000 530,000
Cost of inventories recognised as other FERAERAEMKEEER
operating expenses 30,408 22,437
Share of tax of an associate (included in B —REEE QAR RIB(BEE
share of profit of an associate) FE(L —REIEE & AR s M A) 401,846 419,575
BEZRERAR —ZT—=F%F%K
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

11. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Emoluments 11. EER{THEAZM £

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (2012: eight) HANENARRNG(ZZE—ZF: N\
directors and chief executive were as follows: MEERTHRAHMNSREWT :
Contributions
Salaries and to retirement
other benefit
Name of directors Fees benefits schemes Total
HE2k BIRETE
EEHA we H {18 Al N 48 28
2013 —E—=fF
Executive directors HITES
Wang Xiaowu ST NE — 780,000 — 780,000
Wang Ruilian (Note) F T bR (BT 5E) — 650,000 - 650,000
Liu Xiaoting 2)/N5T - 585,000 - 585,000
Non-executive directors EHMITES
Feng Qiang IS 58 — — — —
Ye Tao = — — — —
Independent B IEMITESE
non-executive directors
Lam Kwong Siu EJK 100,000 - - 100,000
Cheung Wah Fung, R 3 I
Christopher 100,000 — — 100,000
Leung Hok Lim 70 £ 100,000 - - 100,000
Total emoluments 48 i & 300,000 2,015,000 — 2,315,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

HE_Z—=F+"_A=+—HFEUCABTIT)

11. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Emoluments

Contributions
to retirement

M. EBRITHEARNE @

Salaries and benefit
Name of directors Fees other benefits schemes Total
Fek RINET &
EEHA ik H b 43 F H3R =)
2012 —E—_F
Executive directors HITES
Wang Xiaowu TR — 740,000 — 740,000
Wang Ruilian (Note) F 3w R (Bt a) — 516,667 = 516,667
Liu Xiaoting 20/N5T — 458,333 — 458,333
Non-executive directors FEMITES
Feng Qiang 5 08 — — — —
Ye Tao 25 — = = =
Independent BYIERITES
non-executive directors
Lam Kwong Siu & K 100,000 — — 100,000
Cheung Wah Fung, ok ZE 1E
Christopher 100,000 — — 100,000
Leung Hok Lim Y= 100,000 — — 100,000
Total emoluments BRI 2 300,000 1,715,000 — 2,015,000

Note: Mr. Wang Ruilian is also the Chief Executive of the Company and his
emoluments disclosed above including those for services rendered by him

as the Chief Executive.

There were no arrangements under which the directors of the Company
have waived or agreed to waive any remuneration.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, no emoluments were paid
by the Group to the directors of the Company, as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office (2012:

Nil).

Wiat : Fim R LB R AR T AR S, » B B
EERBEERTEAAZIIELZ R

o

ARAREFARELZHLHRARAERLRKE

Al Bl & ©

HE—_E—=F+-A=t+—BIt&EE
HE AEEBEIFFESESEMAM
BRENEAREB ek REZESH
MZzEE(CE——F &)-

HEZRARAA

ZE-ZFEFR

97



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

12. Employees’ Emoluments 12. EEME
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, three Fhe&eFEEY —H(Z2—=
(2012: three) were directors and the chief executive of the Company FZR)BEERTHRER  BHE M
whose emoluments are included in the disclosure in note 11 above. SEFART N Z2ESHME A - HAK
The emoluments of the remaining two (2012: two) individuals were as B(CE——F WB)ATZHFHNET :
follows:
2013 2012
—E—= 24
Salaries and other benefits e R EAfh1E T 710,080 683,690
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes iR 4R 5 2] {ft % 24,380 22,827
734,460 706,517
Their emoluments were all within HK$1,000,000. B <& 7 1,000,000/ 7T 2 A °
During the year ended 31 December 2013, no emoluments were paid HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILHFE
by the Group to the five highest paid individuals, including the directors HE TEFEMAL DRESESN
of the Company, as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or B & {E ARSI 10 AN A AN & B i 2 82
as compensation for loss of office (2012 Nil). THIERBEBRGE(CE—ZF: &)
. y— iy — |
13. (Loss)/Earnings per Share 13. B R (B518) B A
The calculation of the basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share for the BREARNKEF(BE) AR TIRERD
year ended 31 December 2013 is based on the Group’s loss BEHRNZARAREZFEAEBGLERE
attributable to the owners of the Company of HK$5,648,754 (2012: 5,648,754 JT (= & — = £ : 1,551,443
profit of HK$1,551,443) and on the weighted average number of Broom ) RAFED BT EBR ZM
534,240,000 (2012: 534,240,000) ordinary shares in issue during the #E S 15 £1534,240,00008 (= & — — 4 :
year. 534,240,000f% ) & AR T & o

14. Loss Attributable to the Owners of the 14. XA RFH AELERE

Company
The loss attributable to the owners of the Company is dealt with in the RAFRFRA ARG EIE6657028 (=
financial statements of the Company to the extent of HK$665,702 (2012: T — £ : 10,180,957 % 7T ) e

profit of HK$10,180,957).
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15. Property, Plant and Equipment

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

= A
ma

BF 75 ¥R 3k Y =E (A)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

15. W% - BENKE

Group e
Plant,
machinery
Hotel Furniture Leasehold and
property and fixtures improvements equipment Total
XY BE - #e
iR S ®E ES3 S REHE B
COST R A
At 1 January 2012 R-—_ZF——F—H—H 92,391,462 2,447,125 6,604,315 4,585,968 106,028,870
Additions NE = — 216,086 226,522 442,608
Disposals fau =) — (110,213) (101,260) (1,069,387) (1,280,860)
Exchange adjustments INEE R ZERM R - 42,340 114,607 78,859 235,806
At 31 December 2012 R-ZT——
+=—A=+—8H 92,391,462 2,379,252 6,833,748 3,821,962 105,426,424
Additions NE — 1,540 — 107,710 109,250
Disposals o & — (44,859) — (44,302) (89,161)
Exchange adjustments INEERZERM TR - 47,674 135,133 75,059 257,866
At 31 December 2013 R-_ZT—=4F
+=—A=+—8H 92,391,462 2,383,607 6,968,881 3,960,429 105,704,379
DEPRECIATION AND & KRR E
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2012 R-_ZTE——F—H—8 58,308,659 2,384,688 5,331,912 3,239,973 69,265,232
Provided for the year REEHE 2,449,064 13,219 357,009 280,070 3,099,362
Eliminated on disposals & B ) 8 M 8l — (110,213) (101,260) (1,069,141) (1,280,614)
Impairment loss recognised BamREE 2
in profit or loss TR ERE R — - 237,960 — 237,960
Exchange adjustments INEE R ZERM L - 41,603 91,196 55,826 188,625
At 31 December 2012 R-_ZT——F
+=—A=+—8H 60,757,723 2,329,297 5,916,817 2,506,728 71,510,565
Provided for the year REEE 2,449,064 10,838 222,955 278,128 2,960,985
Eliminated on disposals S IR ) 8 K i 8H — (44,837) - (30,181) (75,018)
Impairment loss recognised BRREE 2
in profit or loss B RE R — = 531,506 — 531,506
Exchange adjustments YhEEfE R = B )R & = 47,031 121,747 51,488 220,266
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=
+=—A=+—8H 63,206,787 2,342,329 6,793,025 2,806,163 75,148,304
CARRYING AMOUNTS BREE
At 31 December 2013 N-EBE—=%
+=A=+—H 29,184,675 41,278 175,856 1,154,266 30,556,075
At 31 December 2012 N—ZE—=
+=—A=+—8H 31,633,739 49,955 916,931 1,315,234 33,915,859
BEBEZERERAE —ZE—=FFK
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued) 15. Y13 - BMERFZE @
Company NN
Furniture Leasehold Office
and fixtures improvements  equipment Total
RER o NS
®E MEEE Bai] @z
COST B
At 1 January 2012 N—_E——F—H—H 44,660 101,260 111,326 257,246
Additions NE — 216,086 36,628 252,714
Disposals & — (101,260) (1,748) (103,008)
At 31 December 2012 RZE——4F
+=-—A=+—H 44,660 216,086 146,206 406,952
Additions ™NE 1,540 — 11,220 12,760
Disposals & (4,850) = (27,640) (82,490)
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F
+=-—A=+—H 41,350 216,086 129,786 387,222
DEPRECIATION AND ERRE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2012 RZE——F—H—H 23,084 75,945 76,096 175,125
Provided for the year REEFEFE 4,315 73,334 10,730 88,379
Eliminated on disposals B B ST 8 K2 8N — (101,260) (1,502) (102,762)
At 31 December 2012 RZE——4F
+=A=+—8 27,399 48,019 85,324 160,742
Provided for the year NS J+ e 3,629 72,029 12,977 88,635
Eliminated on disposals o &S B SR K 8 (4,828) — (24,655) (29,483)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F
+—-—A=+—H 26,200 120,048 73,646 219,894
CARRYING AMOUNTS REE
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F
F=E == 2 15,150 96,038 56,140 167,328
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE—=
+—-—A=+—H 17,261 168,067 60,882 246,210
The hotel property is situated in the PRC and held under medium-term 7 7 R B 2 08 JE W) 3 Th iR R B AR ) B
lease. B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

15. W% - BENKRE @

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group carried out a review of the
recoverable amount of assets including property, plant and equipment
and leasehold land used in the Group’s hotel segment. In performing
impairment testing, the directors of the Company reviewed the carrying
amounts of these assets by reference to a valuation performed by
Norton Appraisals Limited, an independent qualified professional valuer
not connected with the Group. Norton Appraisals Limited is a member
of Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors. The recoverable amount of this
cash-generating unit (“CGU”) is determined based on a value-in-use
calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a 5-year period and a
discount rate of 9.18% per annum. The key assumptions for the value-
in-use calculation are those regarding the discount rate, growth in
revenue, direct and other operating costs during the period. The
management estimates discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
CGU.

In the opinion of the directors, the recoverable amount of the property,
plant and equipment is considered to be less than its carrying amount
as at 31 December 2013, and due to strong competition with other
hotels established near the Hotel in Xiamen, an impairment loss of
HK$531,506 (2012: HK$237,960) in respect of the Group’s property,
plant and equipment has been recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

RREBER AEBHEEETAINR
EEEEMNREREREER 2D
¥ BEARBMEM I HEERE-
BETREANRARE  XARESENEMR
ﬁéZ%@@ﬁE%%ﬁﬂlm&ﬁﬁ
RARZMHE - THEETHEERA
ﬁﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ%@ﬂi%gAg
BENEAREELEHE - ZIKEEE
ZEeELBEMN(ReELEM])ER
BEEEEMMECRAFAMBEER
AR 2B & RBER KT F.18%F R X
ZAAEEFE TREEMNEZERSE
AERITE R WARE B REM
KERAR EEEMFGF 2B ERE R
REMSABzeBNEREARRR S
EEBEMZEFERR -

EERAE HRAYE BEERZER
:—E¢+4ﬂ:+—527%@$£
LEEEEmER D - REEMIH T 2 & ME
EFERINHET BERBEZZT—=
F+-_A=+—HIZHREABEREM
CEHBER IEREEDE BERR
B2 REEE A531,5068 T (T ——
4 : 237,960/ JT) °

REZRARIRA =55
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

mE %

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

& M EE (&)

BHE-_T-—=F+_A=+—BFEUUBTIR)
16. Prepaid Lease Payment 16. EHHERE

Group e

COST R AN

At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 RZZE——F—F—H —ZF—=F

and 31 December 2013 +-_A=+—"BR-_ZT—=%
+=A=+—8 86,000,000

AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT 85 RO E

At 1 January 2012 R-_E——_F—H—H 59,920,077

Amortisation for the year RNEFE 2 H#H 1,874,007

At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——FE+=-A=+—8H 61,794,084

Amortisation for the year INFE 2 1,874,007

At 31 December 2013 NR-_E—=%F+=-_HA=+—H 63,668,091

CARRYING AMOUNT REE

At 31 December 2013 R-—_ZEBE—=FE+-RA=+—H 22,331,909

At 31 December 2012 R-ZZE——F+_A=+—H 24,205,916

Notes: Bt ez

() Pursuant to the terms of the joint venture agreement signed between the () R 15 & FT 8 55 7 % 2 Al (#8551 &
Xiamen Railway Department Company Limited (“Railway Department”) ARAMBAA-E %f E—HEEH
and Yan Hei, both parties have agreed to establish a Sino-foreign co- B2 IR EF R B LA EH R
operative joint venture enterprise known as Xiamen Plaza, an indirect 12 58 )& F7 R g 22 A /“@E BERRE(E
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company to operate and manage the B ARAZEHEZENBE LA A
Hotel. The land use rights of the Hotel have been granted to the joint BEBEREEEFIREE A B (18
venture partner and Xiamen Plaza is vested with the land use rights of the D) BELMERAEERTFAEEE
Hotel throughout the operation period of Xiamen Plaza. FE - i RBAE & B BB JE 2 1 & 1

BROHE °

(i) The Group’s prepaid lease payment is a leasehold land situated in the () R HE 5B E L EE
PRC and held under medium-term lease. TP FA -

(i) At the end of the reporting period, the Group carried out a review of the (i) RIRERE R - K E B ET S E

Fujian Holdings Limited

recoverable amount of its leasehold land. The leasehold land is used in
the Group’s hotel segment. In performing impairment testing, the directors
of the Company reviewed the carrying amount of the leasehold land by
reference to a valuation performed by Norton Appraisals Limited, an
independent qualified professional valuer not connected with the Group.
Norton Appraisals Limited is a member of Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors. The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on
a value in use calculation which uses cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a 5-year period and
a discount rate of 9.18% per annum. The key assumptions for the value in
use calculation are those regarding the discount rate, growth in revenue,
direct and other operating costs during the period. The management
estimates discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU.

There was no impairment for the year ended 31 December 2013 and
2012.

Annual Report 2013
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17. Investment Properties

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

17. REY

Group and Company REBRARDT
2013 2012
—_E—= —E——F
FAIR VALUE NS
Balance at beginning of year F & 32,650,000 29,800,000
Disposal & = (3,400,000)
Net increase in fair value recognised in
profit or loss W) 3 & W= 1,920,000 6,250,000
Balance at end of year F K 45 8 34,570,000 32,650,000
Unrealised gain on properties revaluation
included in profit or loss (included in BRENERZAZRYES HIE
other gains and loss) (BIEREM WS REE) 1,920,000 6,250,000

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating leases to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation purpose are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for as investment
properties.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31 December
2013 and 2012 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried
out at that date by Norton Appraisals Limited, independent qualified
professional valuer not connected with the Group.

The management review the valuations performed by the independent
valuers for financial reporting purposes. Discussions of valuation
processes and results are held between the management and valuers
annually.

At each financial year end the management:

° Verifies all major inputs to the independent valuation report;

o Assess property valuations movements when compared to the

prior year valuation report;

o Holds discussions with the independent valuer.

ERBRKEHEMEFEURDAES
HEERNEERE 2 AEEMEELETY
ERAAFEEAFE XHPERARR

AEEBR-_ZE—Z=ZF+-_A=Z+—8HEK
- —FE+ - A=+—BzEREYME
ZAFEDZEAEEWEBE 2B
EEYEGEMEAEERTEERAF
R B 8T 2 EEMSE -

A& E 1) B 32 [ 2 Bt 08 L4 B R L B
BRERBENGEERS - EEERMEE
EFRAEBRERERETHR
REVBFER EHE :

e REBIUMERTSAMAIZR
=

e HEMEMEEREFMERS

s BHBVMKEMERMANR -

REZRARIRA =55

103



104

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

17. Investment Properties (continued)

Group and Company (continued)

The fair value of the commercial property units were determined based
on the income approach, where the current passing rents and market
rentals of all lettable units of the properties are assessed and
discounted at the market yield expected by investors for this type of
properties. The current passing rents are assessed by reference to the
current tenancy agreements. The market rentals are assessed by
reference to the rentals achieved in the lettable units of the properties
as well as other lettings of similar properties in the neighbourhood. The
discount rate is determined by reference to the yields derived from
analysing the sales transactions of similar commercial properties in
Hong Kong and adjusted to take into account the market expectation
from property investors to reflect factors specific to the Group’s
investment properties. There has been no change from the valuation

technique used in the prior year.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and best use of

the properties is their current use.

One of the key inputs used in valuing the investment properties was the
discount rates used, which ranged from 2% to 5.5%. A increase in the
discount rate used would result in a decrease in fair value measurement

of the investment properties, and vice versa.

Another key inputs used in valuing the investment properties was the
reversionary income potential of the tenancies. The higher the
reversionary income potential of the tenancies, the higher the fair value

of the investment properties, and vice versa.

The fair value of the parking space were determined based on direct
comparison method, which were making reference to market
observable transactions of similar properties and adjust to reflect the
conditions and locations of the subject property. There has been no

change from the valuation technique used in the prior year.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

17. BE Y % @)

REBRARXT (H)

17. Investment Properties (continued)
Group and Company (continued)

R-_ZTE—=F+_A=+—HAEEBERKR
BYMHEIZHFBREAAREEBR ZERHT

Details of the Group’s investment properties and information about the
fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2013 are as follows:

LU
Fair value as at
31 December
Level 2 Level 3 2013
RZZE—=F
-t E=M, ZARER
Commercial property units located iz A 75 74 #9729 22 14 — 34,150,000 34,150,000
in Hong Kong LS
Parking space located in Hong Kong {7 7A % 74 9 1= &8 fi 420,000 — 420,000
420,000 34,150,000 34,570,000

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year. FAWEBANEEE =4 -

The fair value of investment properties shown above are situated on: PR EWMEZLE BE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
Land and building in Hong Kong: MNRBEB
Medium-term lease R EFFE 49 34,570,000 32,650,000
. . g . 2\ =] 486 =%
18. Interests in Subsidiaries 18. MY B 2 Bl &=
Company
PN
2013 2012
—E—= —E—_4F
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRRD - AR 588,543 588,543
Less: Accumulated impairment B REHRE (2,365) (2,365)
586,178 586,178
Loans to subsidiaries BLTHBARZERK 143,734,323 111,362,678
Less: Accumulated impairment o REHRE (103,913,534) (103,913,534)
39,820,789 7,449,144
40,406,967 8,035,322

FEUL I 8 A Bl IR TS AR - R B ROR
BRERNERE -

REZRARIRA =55 105

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
have no fixed terms of repayment.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

18. [t B A Bl %= @)

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company had interests in the ViNG/NIE] i =F+ZA=+—HK
following subsidiaries: _“—_¢+ A=+t—HBmEBEZE
EMBARERTIBOT

18. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
establishment/
incorporation

Proportion of
nominal value

and principal of issued capital/ Nominal value of
place of registered capital issued share capital/
Name of subsidiaries operations held by the Company registered capital  Principal activities
R R QB A
RIAIREE BITRAE ZEMER BRITRES
N PNCIE=E & 2 B EHEzZBZL EMEAEE FEXH
2013 2012
—2—=F —ZFT——%F
% %
Direct subsidiaries:
EBHBAD:
Ming Chuen Construction Hong Kong 100 100 Ordinary  Investment
Company, Limited HK$100,000  holding
BRIIEEEFRAQA BB L@AR100,0008 T BEERK
Yan Hei Limited (“Yan Hei”) Hong Kong 100 100 Ordinary  Investment
HK$10,000 and  holding
Deferred (note i)
HK$10,000
CEARAA BB LEAR10,0008 TR KREERK
BIE R 5 (PR EE ()
10,0007 7T
Indirect subsidiary:
EEHE A 7
Xiamen South East Asia PRC 100 100 Registered  Hotel
Hotel Company, Limited capital  operations
(“Xiamen Plaza”) (notes i) US$5,000,000
EFREEXNEEARAA H B AfER JHEEB
(TR ) (B = (i) 5,000,000 7T
Notes: Bt iz -
0] The deferred shares carry no rights to dividends and no rights to receive 1) T R (7 A HE R AR B T AE R

KREFRIREX &2 8 & 3k 1 E R
%Kﬁﬁés 2= o Eﬁﬂz&ﬁ%ﬁ

CEERGIFEBABFR A EERE
ﬁ/& EA HLRELFR 70,000,000/573
T B YR B Bt AR 5 B T 3A BR S (E

notice of or to attend or vote at any general meeting of the company. In
the winding-up of the company, holders of the deferred shares are entitled
to receive half of the amounts paid-up or credited as paid-up on shares
after the holders of the ordinary shares of the company have received a
total return of HK$10,000,000 per share.

ez FENIE -
(i) Xiamen Plaza was established as a Sino-foreign co-operative joint venture (i) 5!'5 }EJ} WRIEHBEEK L2 P INE E
company under the laws of the PRC and is currently wholly owned by Yan EIERE - WA E S EHER -
Hei.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Interest in an Associate

BE_T—

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

ZEFEFTZA=T—HEECABTIIR)

19. R — BB A 7 2 4B 3

Details of the Group’s interest in an associate are as follows: AREBZHBEARFBOT :
Group Company
RE KA T
2013 2012 2013 2012
—_B—=F —ET——-—F =ZEB—=F "—"=ZE=——-4F
Cost of investment in an — = A A
associate, unlisted BEKRAK JEET 5,877,362 5,877,362 - —
Share of post-acquisition FEE W IE R EE R
results and other comprehensive  H fth 2 H U 25 - H1B
income, net of dividends received 2 U % & 8,452,169 7,008,045 — —
14,329,531 12,885,407 — —
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group had interest in the RZE—=F+=-A=+—"HBEkZ=ZZ%—
following associate: —EF+ A=+ —HBAREEZEE ’& Gl
BT

Place of
establishment/
incorporation
and principal

Proportion

of nominal value of

place of registered capital Nominal value of
Name of associate operation held by the Group registered capital Principal activities
RAIREE REEELS BRTZ
L PNCTECY =E ik HEMEAEEZEDLL HEMEAEE FEXK
2013 2012
—E2-=5F —E-—fF
0/0 %
Fuzhou Harmony Piano Co., Ltd. PRC 25 25 Registered capital  Design, manufacturing
(“Harmony Piano”) US$2,000,000 and distribution of
piano and related
products
RN AN S = F IR A A B AEMER REt BERDH
([0 2 8 = 1) 2,000,000% 7t = KAERMEE®
HEBZRERAR Z—ZT-—=ZFF#K 107



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

19. Interest in an Associate (continued 19. R—EEELT 2R @
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s N NI E -l NG ok - |
associate is set out below. The summarised financial information below BEMBE  THiRE ST U5 RE %8|
represents amounts shown in the associate’s financial statements i ZE 4 o

prepared in accordance with HKFRSs.

The associate is accounted for using the equity method in these RERE E7J BiER 2B E QA TR AR
consolidated financial statements. w=AA
2013 2012
—E—=5 —T——4F
Current assets BB E 87,117,365 78,366,256
Non-current assets EmEEE 25,868,450 26,725,336
Current liabilities mEBAE (50,556,894) (53,549,964)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (5,110,796) =
Revenue W 25 73,815,852 77,045,320
Profit for the year R [Z i 7| 4,665,103 4,582,616
Other comprehensive income for the year AEEHMEE K = =
Total comprehensive income for the year AEE2EWN B 4,665,103 4,682,616
Dividend received from an associate during the year WWEL B — B2 A 5] 2 IR B — =
Net assets of Harmony Piano MEME 2 FEE 57,318,125 51,541,628
Proportion of the Group’s ownership 7N £ [ FE G A0 22 o = A i
interest in Harmony Piano EAEBEZED L 25% 25%
Carrying amount of the Group’s 7R 52 (B ) A0 2 5 =
interest in Harmony Piano 2 e R E 14,329,531 12,885,407
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the J: B 7 B R B ARG B S R AR
carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in the R — & A 7 AR = AR E A 8 AR
consolidated financial statements. (1N
20. Inventories 20. 78
2013 2012
—EF—= —F——
Consumables 218 m 105,359 158,984
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

21. Trade and Other Receivables 21. ES R HEMEWERFR
Group Company
K& NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —F—=—F Z=ZE-—Z= —ZE—=
Trade receivables FEU B 5 BR K 181,762 395,217 6,759 -
Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : & & % ffa (92,657) (84,237) = =
89,105 310,980 6,759 -
Other receivables, utility deposits Hb U sRm - 2 A
M 4 = =
and prepayments iR e RBMAHE | 1g8086,736 | 17,586,200 | 1,080,668 | 1,079,259
Less: allowance for doubtful debts 7% * & B & (16,891,246) | (16,310,936) - -

1,195,490 1,275,363 1,080,668 1,079,259

Total trade and other receivables & % & H b & I AR 3K

PR 1,284,595 1,586,343 1,087,427 1,079,259
The Group allows an average credit period of 45 days to its trade AEEGETHESRF FHIBRANEE
customers. The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of H-RNEERFXEEARBEZA KA
allowance for doubtful debts presented based on the invoice dates at ZEWEEREBREHNBRREREZF
the end of the reporting period, which approximated the respective FEWE 5 BRI 2 BR Bk AT
revenue recognition dates.
Group Company
PN P NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—Z2—= —E——fF ZE-—= -
Current to six months IR P 59,053 310,980 6,759 —
Over six months and within NEANRER—FR
one year 25,243 = - =
Over one year Bie—F 4,809 = - =
89,105 310,980 6,759 —
Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances are debtors with RN EEBEAR NEEEEZBHBEE
aggregate amount of HK$30,052 (2012: Nil) which are past due as at B Z EWE 5 IE A&30,0528 T (ZF
the reporting date for which the Group has not provided for impairment ——F B REFW KRB EABREBE
loss. The average age of these receivables is 45 days (2012: 45 days). BEEMER - EEHEH AN +RKR(Z

T——F:O+HK)

REZRARIRA =55 109



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

HE_Z—=F+_A=+—HEFEUCABTIT)

21. Trade and Other Receivables (continued) 21.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of
independent customers that have a good track record with the Group.
Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over
these balances.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired:

B 5 R HEAtEWER

BHEERECEREREAEEHES
RIFREENBILIEZR, - REBEBELR
$“ﬁ§$%%ﬂ%%%%%%ﬁﬂﬁ
BH REEE8% R ANE
@@W@D$%@ﬂ%ﬁ&%%%%ﬁ
EERREREERTT -

Zl')\(,.ﬂ

AEBEEABERTAREZELRE S
BRRZ BRER DT

Group Company
PN S P NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —ET——F CZE—= —ET——F
Neither past due nor impaired A3 A K R (B 59,053 310,980 6,759 —
Past due but not impaired BHEIE ERE
Over six months and within NEBNKER
one year —FUAN 25,243 — — —
Over one year HBiE—F 4,809 — — —
89,105 310,980 6,759 —

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts on trade receivables is

FEWE ZRARKBEEZEFHMT

as follows:
Group Company
AEE AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E——-%F =—ZE—= —E—_F
Balance at beginning of year F 84,237 249,662 - -
Impairment losses recognised on i it BR SR FE SRR (E 2
trade receivables 18 5 6,616 3,204 - —
Amounts written off as uncollectible 1§ &4 & T 7] U B 7 & 58 - (172,278) - —
Foreign exchange translation gains [ i, Y % 1,804 3,649 - —
Balance at end of year FERAER 92,657 84,237 - —
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

BE_ZT—=F+_A=+—HFE GBI R)
21. Trade and Other Receivables (continued) 21. H b f& U BR R )
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts on other receivables Hih BRI RERBEE 2 HEAT -
is as follows:
Group Company
& PN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —ET-—-F ZE-=HF =—ZET—=
Balance at beginning of year F A 4 o 16,310,936 12,914,593 - —
Impairment loss recognised on B A 8 U BR FRE R
other receivables Az B K 306,820 3,193,039 — =
Amounts written off as uncollectible 11 #4 & T 7] U [B] 7 4 58 — (38,323) — —
Impairment losses reversed MEEB KRR (62,664) — - =
Foreign exchange translation gains [ 3, g 2% 336,154 241,627 - —
Balance at end of year FE 4 16,891,246 16,310,936 — —
Included in the allowances for doubtful debts are individually RERECTLFEEAJNBEZE S LE
impaired trade receivables and other receivables with balances of i FE U BE X 9 Bl A 45 £292,657 78 T &
HK$92,657 and HK$16,891,246 (2012: HK$84,237 and 16,891,246/ 7T (=& — — £ : 84,2378
HK$16,310,936) respectively. The individually impaired receivables 70 % 16,310,936 JT) ° 1@ Bl 5 18 FE B 5K
related to customers that were in financial difficulties or in dispute EHEEETRRSER A D 2ER &1
and the management assessed that the recovery of the amounts is EBiEmr A EZERE . AEBIW K
doubtful. The Group does not hold any collateral over these MZEEBREFEEMEH & -
balances.
An aged analysis of impaired trade and other receivables is as EREE S L E i EWE 2Rk 5 T 0
follows: e
Group Company
RE RAF
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —_Fq——F =ZE—= —_=F—=
Over six months and within NEANRER—ER
one year 295,508 3,203,708 — —
Over one year HBiE—F 16,688,395 | 13,191,465 = —
16,983,903 16,395,173 - =
BEZRERAR —ZT—=F%F%K
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RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

22. Financial Assets Designated as at Fair Value 22. I EBE A ABEFT ARG
Through Profit or Loss (“FVTPL") ZEMEE
2013 2012
—EBE-—=F —EF—=
Unlisted investment: ELETIRE :
Designated as at fair value through profit or loss BERBBERARMRAFE
TEMAE 28,960,480 -

During the year, the Group entered into several contracts of structured
deposits with banks. The structured deposits contain embedded
derivatives which were not closely related to the host contract. The
entire combined contract have been designated as at financial assets
at FVTPL on initial recognition.

REBEE-_F—=Ft+-A=+—H8BI+
“EA AEBEBRRITETE THEBML
FRADN BZEEBUEFEREERTE
MAZYEBANRATETR - 2804
HaNENIrERAREEEARAAE

SFABERN SR EE -
23. Bank Balances and Cash 23. RITHEHR KRR E
Group Company
RE KA T

2013 2012 2013 2012
==F2—= —E—_F Z=E—= —E——4F
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFEBEE 4,184,295 22,589,009 3,144,589 21,589,196
Short-term bank deposits HHRITHERK 9,835,649 | 23,824,454 7,297,417 | 23,824,454
14,019,944 46,413,463 10,442,006 45,413,650

Bank balances carry interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. The short-term bank deposits carry fixed interest rates
which range from 0.5% to 3.2% (2012: 0.7% to 4.8%) per annum.

At 31 December 2013, time deposit, bank balances and cash of the
Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to approximately
HK$12,319,000 (2012: HK$38,307,000). The remittance of these funds
out of the PRC is subject to the exchange control restrictions imposed
by the government of the PRC.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

BITHRBEESRBRTERZHF R
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Z32BZEEMEFE - (ZE—ZF:
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MW-ZEBE—=F+-"A=+—H A&H
EHER ROTEHERBEEAARE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

24. Trade and Other Payables 24. BES N HME R
Group Company
e P NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—_E—= —ET——-F Z—ZE—= —_=EF—=
Trade payables BB S BR% 779,311 1,076,180 - —
Other payables H i FE 5 BR 3K 5,875,177 5,272,727 907,027 992,038
Total trade and other payables Z 5 MEMEMER
R 6,654,488 6,348,907 907,027 992,038
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented based on ENESZERERAREFERREEARER
the invoice date at the end of the reporting period: HZEREDHTAT :
Group Company
& P NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —F——_F ZE—= —ZE—=
Current to six months BNER = 75 (@ A 7,021 243,335 - —
Over six months and within NEARER—FUAR
one year 38,073 3,134 - =
Over one year BiE—F 734,217 829,711 - -
779,311 1,076,180 — —

The average credit period is 45 days. FHEEHRAMNT AKX -

REZRARIRA =55 113



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

25. Deferred Taxation 25. IE FE R I8
The following are the major deferred tax balances recognised and NTAAEERAFEFERBEFERR
movements thereon during the current and prior year: ZEBREMIBAG K HLE )
Group &
Deferred tax liabilities ELEBRBEESE

Accelerated tax

depreciation Total
PR B E T E FEb L]
At 1 January 2012 R-ZE——F—HF—H 6,546,968 6,546,968
Credit to profit or loss (note 9) RigmPEE (15 9) (443,712) (443,712)
At 31 December 2012 N-E——F+=-_A=+—H 6,103,256 6,103,256
Credit to profit or loss (note 9) RigzmPE & (s 9) (624,131) (624,131)
At 31 December 2013 R-—ZE—=F5+=-A=+-—H 5,579,125 5,579,125
Deferred tax assets EERIEEE
Tax losses
HIEEE
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 R-—_ZTE——F—HF—H —FT——F+_H
and 31 December 2013 =t—-HER-_ZE—Z=F+-_A=+—H 1,894,269
Company P N/NES]
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIEES S

Accelerated tax

depreciation Total

INEB BT E PR

At 1 January 2012 R—_ZT——F—H—H 7,169 7,169
Credit to profit or loss RERPER 27,067 27,067
At 31 December 2012 R-_E——-F+_HA=+—H 34,236 34,236
Charge to profit or loss RiEmP X — —
At 31 December 2013 R=-E-—Z=F+=A=+—H 34,236 34,236
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

HE—

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

—=F+-A=+—BFEUETIIR)

Deferred Taxation (continued 5. i 3E B IE o)
Company (continued) 2NN IE-)

Deferred tax assets BEEMEEE
Tax losses
RIEEE

At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 R—ZE——F—A—HB -ZZ——%+=-A8
and 31 December 2013 =—t+t—BkR=-_Z—=%+=-A=+—H 1,894,269
With regard to the Group’s investment properties, as none of them is BRAEB 2 REYE EAREEZ

held under a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the investment
properties over time, rather than through sale, the Group has not
recognised any deferred taxes on changes in fair value of the
investment properties as the Group is not subject to any income taxes
on disposal of its investment properties.

At 31 December 2013, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$148,224,993 (2012: HK$144,871,783) available for offset against
future taxable profits that may be carried forward indefinitely. The
unrecognised tax losses arising from subsidiaries operated in the PRC
will expire in 2018. No tax losses were expired during the years ended
31 December 2013 and 2012.

At 31 December 2013, deferred tax assets have been recognised in
respect of tax losses of HK$11,480,421 (2012: HK$11,480,421). No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining
tax losses of HK$136,744,572 (2012: HK$133,391,362) due to the

KREWMEAEBLERE ML IFRE
BERAFA MEZBERAE—KRE
RAEREREMERNBRKEBMNDLEN
@m ARENRARABEMELTHREAR
2hi KEII#IﬁEﬁFEW Bz
BREMEMELE 2R FEE

RZE—=%F+-_A=+—H &x&
F148,224,993% L( = & — = F :
144,871,783 7T) R 5T Fi IH B 18 Al &
PR AR 4585 o Bﬁ% AR A RERT
BEBBER = —NFEH R=F
—:E&ff —F+ZRA=+—H%
REMBBEIHE -

RZE—=+=ZRA=+—8"
EMRAERECHRBEEMNTREEB
#11,480421% t( = & — = F:
11,480,421 70) - HR AR ETEFF B & 2

unpredictability of future profit streams. i M o #4831 136,744,57278 T( =&
— Z 4 :133,391,3628 L) 2 25T Hi B
EEER -
. it
Share Capital 26. IR 7R
2013 2012
=== —ET——F
Number Number
of shares HK$ of shares HK$
BEZE & TT & =2 B T
Authorised EE R AR
Ordinary shares of SR EE0.12578 T
HK$0.125 each 2 EE PR 3,040,000,000 380,000,000 | 3,040,000,000 380,000,000
Issued and fully paid EETREZERA
At beginning of year and 4 %] 45 8 & G #&
end of year 534,240,000 66,780,000 534,240,000 66,780,000
BEZERERAT —ZET—=FF%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

27. Reserves 27. %1
(a) Group (a) "&EH
Details of changes in reserves of the Group are set out in the AEBEH#HBED 2ABHRN 47
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 47. BRimAE=EZHE -
(b) Company (b) &2 T
Share Accumulated
premium losses Total
B 10 5 (8 2tk &5t
Note (i)
()
At 1 January 2012 W—ZE——&#—F—H 576659713  (565,328,234) 11,331,479
Profit for the year AN E [ s A — 10,180,957 10,180,957

Other comprehensive income NEEHMEERE
for the year — - -

Total comprehensive income AEE2ERZBEE
for the year — 10,180,957 10,180,957
At 31 December 2012 N_E—=
+=-—A=+—H 576,659,713 (655,147,277) 21,612,436
Loss for the year NEEEE = (665,702) (665,702)

Other comprehensive income AEEH A2 =
for the year e — —

Total comprehensive expense 7 4F [& £ [ ff X 48 58

for the year — (665,702) (665,702)
At 31 December 2013 R-TB—=%
—A=+— 576,659,713 (555,812,979) 20,846,734
Notes: K e -
) The application of share premium is governed by Section 48B of (i R 175 18 .2 B =& X Bl &
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. FABIFFTEE -
(i) At 31 December 2013, no distributable reserve of the Company (ii) RZF—=#+=-H=+—H"
was available for distribution as dividends (2012: Nil). K2 7] B4 A (] 5 IR 17 18 1E AR B

DIE(ZFE——4F  fE) o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

28. Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt (including trade
and other payables), cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable
to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital and
reserves.

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements.

Gearing ratio

The management of the Group reviews the capital structure regularly.
As part of this review, the management of the Group considers the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. The Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends and the issue of new shares as well as the issue of new
debts.

BE_T—

28.

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

ZEFEFTZA=T—HEECABTIIR)

EXRERE?

E

ERHEER UEERAESEET
RLdE #iﬁ,\‘<<M¥f% 7] B 325 18
%
Z

fiE oA

ﬁ‘m

T
/

A %%ﬁ‘%?%ﬂx%ﬁjéﬁﬁ

S womf B
m o &
i)

AEBZEARBEREAGE(ERES
REMEMER) HeRREEEER
ANEARBFBEAEIEER  BHEE %
TR R fi s o

AEBYREEMIIBEMNNERF

SEkER

AREERETNEHEARE A
SEEREEEBARIRARERAR
ZEBORREAEHOE B A

SESRERERE  BITHRRET
%ﬁé’ﬂ%i‘%b@ﬁ%%a% 7«15 1 o

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows: BALERAREZRKRMOT
2013 2012
—E—= —E——-4F
Debt (note i) & 1E (=) 6,654,488 6,348,907
Cash and cash equivalents BHekBAeSE (14,019,944) (46,413,463)
Net debt BERFRE (7,365,456) (40,064,556)
Equity (note ii) % 7 # 7 (BT R i) 135,818,549 140,965,813
Net debt to equity ratio B IE EAR AN b R N/A N/A
Notes: Bt et -
) Debt comprises current trade and other payables as detailed in note 24. {0 BEBETHE SRR MBENEL  7F

(ii) Equity includes all capital and reserves attributable to owners of the
Group.

1EE AT 24 -

(i) RIBZEEIFEEFEEARLFRE -

REZRARIRA =55
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
BE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—HBFEUAELITR)

29. €t T A
(a) 2T ED %

29. Financial Instruments

(a) Categories of financial instruments

Group Company
RE PN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F — =4 —E—=F —E——F
Financial assets SREE
Fair value through profit or loss & A 7 EzF AB2E 2
(“FVTPL") TRIEE
—Designated as at FVTPL — B BRBERNRE
AEEZEBMEE 28,960,480 — - -
Loans and receivables B3 & JE W kI8
— Trade and other B 5 & H U
receivables BRI 455,902 799,822 289,600 279,828
— Bank balances and cash —RITEBRKRE 14,019,944 46,413,463 10,442,006 45,418,650
43,436,326 47,218,285 10,731,606 45,693,478
Financial liabilities =R
Amortised cost S5 R A
— Trade and other payables — B NEMERNBRR 6,130,210 5,684,134 907,027 992,038

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies

b) e EREEREMN
R

The Group’s major financial instruments include financial assets AREBEZFEZESRmIAERESR
designated as at FVTPL, trade and other receivables, bank EEHEETRBRBERNARMBMER
balances and cash and trade and other payables. Details of TE B REMERFKIE RIT
these financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The EREkEe BH5KEMENE
risks associated with these financial instruments and the policies RoZEemMTAFBR SR
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The B TXHIEZESHTIAGH
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management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

There has been no change to the types of the Group’s exposure
in respect of financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risk.

Market risk

Currency risk

Substantial revenue and cost of the Group are denominated in
the functional currency of the group entities. Certain other
receivables, bank balances and cash, and other payables are
denominated in foreign currencies. The Group currently does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy, as the management
considers the exposure to foreign currency risk is insignificant to
the Group. However, the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

Annual Report 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

29. €@ T B )
b) €A EEEB ZEM

29. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group is not exposed to significant fair value interest rate risk
and cash flow interest rate risk. The Group currently does not
have interest rate hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

Other Price risk
As the Group has no significant investments, the Group is not
subject to significant price risk.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge obligation
by the counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group
has delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of reporting period to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the management considers that the Group’s credit
risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds and financial assets designated as
at FVTPL is limited because the counterparties are banks with
high credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds and
financial assets designated as at FVTPL which are deposited with
several banks with high credit ratings, the Group does not have
any other significant concentration of credit risk.

BUER (#)

™5 Bk (@)
FI| & 7] fp & FE
AEBLREEANNERAR R
BEREMERER - A& B T
ARRYFTE BEREEES
FIRE R RS RSB E E Y
BAFIRER o

18 1% 21 B2
HAKREMIREERERE - Fb
W8 H EARE ERER -

= EER
ARSHFREBITES > MEK
7N ER B B A G AR B A K BT 7S
BRZBEAREERBRDBEA M
BRAKRFAINERZEVBEE
ZIREEMRESL -

SEEREEERR EEECHE
kK—HABRREEEEERE &
EfEREMEERRRF  BARER
MEBETEERBRER - IR
BREFERKREER  AEERT
FRERNESER AR E KA
BRMEZRERE EHEHZ
MEBE it s TEERAS
AEBEZEERRE KRERE-

HREATREEREEFRZR
T -HERARBESREEREA
REFABRSEZEREEZRER
AR

BRERRSEASRRITAZR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ARE B R AR M (&

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

BHE_T—

EFEFTA=T—HEECABTIIR)

29. Financial Instruments (continued)

29. ﬁl’ﬂl,\(“ﬂ

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) & RLE R EEBZRNK
policies (continued) R ()
Liquidity risk REBESRMER
In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and REBRHELSREME  KEEE
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate BN Eﬁ S NERKRLSERE
by the management to finance the Group’s operations and REBERBARRZKFEUEZH
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. AEBZEERBERESRE)
B 28
Liquidity tables TEE £ M &
The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual TRFIWAEBHEEBZHET
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table has EHRNEHBER  ZERAZEHAME
been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of ANBEEZEEHEABIR @i EERE
financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group BEeRBRAZEZHBABRADN - &
can be required to pay. The maturity dates for other non- EWRREBERE l ?BZ ZRE
derivative financial liabilities are based on the agreed repayment RZ2EEEHmMETE ZERIRE
dates. SR o
On demand Total Total
or less than 1t03 3 months Over 5 undiscounted carrying
one month months to1year 1to5years years cash flows amount
BREXR
AR -z =Zf@AE —F= i iR EHTIR
— 18 A =@A —F HF T1F BERE HE
2013 ===
Trade and other E 5 K H it
payables FE{FBRZX | 5,007,291 960,044 162,875 = = 6,130,210 6,130,210
2012 —E——F
Trade and other & 5 K E A
payables JETBEFR 4,509,498 862,467 312,169 - - 5,684,134 5,684,134

(c)

Fujian Holdings Limited

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. The following table gives
information about how the fair values of these financial assets are
determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs
used).

Annual Report 2013
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29. Financial Instruments (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

29. £t T B @)

) EMTHEZAFEEE

(continued) (#&)
Fair value as at  Fair value Valuation technique and key Significant
Financial assets 31 December 2013 hierarchy inputs unobservable input(s)
RZTE—=F2 2Hi{E BEEMNNAIBEH A
EREE ArBEE BEER ik {8 5 17 A0 8 8% ==

Financial assets HK$28,960,480 Level 3

designated as at

Discounted cash flow, Future
cash flows are estimated

Discount rate (Note)

FVTPL based on bank offered
interest rates, discounted at
a rate that reflects the credit
risk of various counterparties.

R ARIB I AR
ATEZEWAE

HK$28,960,480 % =%k

MIRBRERE - RERRLRE
TIRIBIRITH R EE Bk

BRERE (HYEE)

TRANXZEFZEERR

i3l

Note: The higher the discount rate, the lower the fair value, and vice
versa.

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the
year.

Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2013

i BHMAFHEE AALEERHY
’ HERZ -

FAWTEEARELE— F-K
F=M-

\=—F-—=F+=F=1-8
2 A FEER

Financial assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

SREE E— FZR E= wE

Financial assets designated BT ARIBIED AR = - 28,960,480 28,960,480
as at FVTPL AHEZZREE

The fair values of the financial assets included in the level 3
categories above have been determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash
flow analysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount
rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparties.

BEELAEIEEN cREE
WMAaRBEDREBEVRARESRE
DT RREEBEAEE  Eh &
TEZRBENERARRR 4
FHEERR ZITREK -
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RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

29. Financial Instruments (continued)

(c) Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements
31 December 2013

29. £t T B @)
c) EMIBEZAFEETE
()
BZRz AR EEGTEL R
—E-=f+=-HA=+—H

Financial assets
designated as

at FVTPL

BEERBBRER

R A Bz

SRIEE

Opening balance HA®IEREE =
Purchases BA 340,059,648
Disposals HeE (312,381,019)
Total gains in profit or loss Rz B ls 1,281,851
Closing balance AR EREE 28,960,480

Of the total gains or losses for the year included in profit or loss,
HK$1,281,851 relates to financial assets designated as at fair
value through profit or loss held at the end of the current
reporting period. Fair value gains or losses on financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss are included in
“other gain and losses”.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)

30. Operating Leases 0. KEHELH
The Group as lessee AEBAAREA
2013 2012
=== —ET——F
Minimum lease payments paid under operating AEFRBALEESHA
leases during the year: 2 EARAT RER
Premises W) 767,520 777,665
At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the Company had fHAfF EsREkEEH ZIS = S NN PZS
commitments for future minimum lease payments under non- S A AT BUH 2 AE e R S R S R A R
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: %E‘ O
2013 2012
—_E—=£5 ==
Within one year R—FA 798,720 767,520
In the second to fifth years inclusive R-Z2HFR 939,120 127,920
1,737,840 895,440
At 31 December 2013, operating leases relate to office premises with RZTE—=HF+="A=+—H B@AH
lease term of 2 years (2012: 2 years). All operating lease contract RENKEHEREME T —ZF:
contain market review clauses in the event that the Group exercise its ME) - AEERBERREEEEEE
option to renew. The Group does not have an option to purchase the W BRI -
leased assets at the expiry of the lease period.
The Group as lessor REBAELEA
Property rental income earmned during the year was HK$1,267,987 (2012: ®FE R EERZ % % He W ADE
HK$1,340,803). All of the Group’s investment properties are held for 1,267,987 T (— — £ : 1,340,803
rental purposes. The Group leases its investment properties under BIL) AEEZ ?x BYMEBRFBED
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging HRAZ AKENRKERELRHFLEAY
from 1 to 2 years (2012: 1 to 2 years). X oFMRMELHABMEREAEMEASFH
HR—Z2_F(ZF—Z—F: —FEZF)-
At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the Company had REEMRREER  NEERAQ R A
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease AEAZEELKEHESARENRBL
payments: s €
Group Company
rEH ZIN/NE|
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —F——F ZE—= —F——F
Within one year —F R 749,751 2,244,667 381,707 1,232,528
In the second to WEERFA
fifth years inclusive 63,000 758,430 63,000 385,057
812,751 3,003,097 444,707 1,617,585
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

RS RS R AR B E (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)

HEe—_T—

EFEFTA=T—HEECABTIIR)

31. Share-Based Payments Transactions

(a)

(b)

Fujian Holdings Limited

Employee share-based compensation benefits

Employee share-based compensation benefits represent the fair
value of employee services estimated to be received in exchange
for the grant of the relevant options over the relevant vesting
periods, the total of which is based on the fair value of the
options at grant date. The amount for each period is determined
by spreading the fair value of the options over the relevant vesting
periods and is recognised as employee benefits expense with a
corresponding
compensation reserve.

increase in the employee share-based

Share options

Purpose of the share options scheme

The purpose of the share options scheme is to provide
participants of the same with the opportunity to acquire
proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage them to
work towards enhancing the value of the Company and its
shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders as a
whole.

Eligible participants of the share options scheme
(i) any executive, non-executive or independent non-executive
director of any member of the Group or an entity in which the
Group holds an interest (“Affiliate”); (i) any employee or officer
(whether full time or part time) (“Employee”) of the Group or an
Affiliate; (i) any shareholder of any member of the Group or an
Affiliate who has, in the opinion of the Board of Directors,
contributed or may contribute to the development and growth of
the Group; (iv) any customer, supplier, agent, partner, consultant
or adviser of or contractor to any member of the Group or an
Affiliate; or (v) the trustee of any trust the beneficiary of which or
any discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include
any director, employee, customer, supplier, agent, partner,
consultant or adviser of or contractor to any member of the
Group or an Affiliate; or (vi) a company beneficially owned by any
director, employee, consultant, customer, supplier, agent,
partner or adviser of or contractor any member of the Group or
an Affiliate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

31. Share-Based Payments Transactions (continued)

(b) Share options (continued)

Total number of securities issuable

The maximum number of shares which may be granted under
the share options scheme and any other schemes involving the
issue or grant of options or similar rights over shares or other
securities by the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed 10%
of shares in issue as at the date of approval of the share options
scheme.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless approved by the shareholders, no option may be granted
to any eligible participants which if exercised in full would result in
the total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options already granted or to be granted to such eligible
participant under the share options scheme (including exercised,
cancelled and outstanding options) in the 12-month period up to
and including the date of such new grant exceeding 1% of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the date of such new
grant.

Period to take up share options and minimum
period to hold before exercise

There is no minimum period within which the shares option must
be taken up or for which a share option must be held before it
can be exercised.

Amount payable to take up share options and
time to accept offer

An offer for the granting of share options under the share options
scheme shall be accepted within 28 days from the offer date and
by way of payment of a consideration of HK$1.

Maximum period for exercising an option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
share options scheme at any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the Board of Directors to each
participant, which period may commmence on the date on which
the offer for the grant of options is made but shall end in any
event not more than 10 years from the date of grant of the
option.

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=1+—BFE WABTIR)
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(b)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

31. Share-Based Payments Transactions (continued)

(b) Share options (continued)

Exercise price

The exercise price shall be a price determined by the Board of
Directors of the Company and shall not be less than the highest
of:

(i) the closing price of a share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the relevant option, which must be a business day;

(i) an amount equivalent to the average closing price of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant of the relevant option; and

(i)  the nominal value of a share.

Life of the share options scheme

The share options scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of two years commencing on the date of adoption of the share
options scheme.

There were no Company’s share options held by directors and

employees as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

No options were granted under the share options scheme during
the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

3. UM AER 2R F w@)
(b) B&5AR 7 )

TEE
THEELNARAAREEEEI 2B
BERRLIRTI=ZF2& S
=

) REBEERBHEE B
P B R PR 2 B n Wi B
(ERMBAREER):

i) EEFHEBRELRBENA
fE& %8 - B HARRKRA
BERHFHURTEZRESR
BN

(i) PRIpEIE °

BRES a2/ A
B BR M B R EBR M B D AR At 7
ERNBRRAER -

RZE—=H+ZA=+—HER
—E——_H#+_A=+—H &
EREERBEEFEBERE -

BE-_Z—=%+-_A=+—H
MZFE——F#+ZA=+—H8%F
EHM - WERIFEBRETS T
i B R A o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AR S B R AR M AE (4R)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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32. Retirement Benefit Plans 32. RIRBEHET 2

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for all
qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the plans are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary in the PRC are members of a
state-managed retirement benefit plan operated by the government of
the PRC. The subsidiary is required to contribute a specified
percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefit plan is to make the specified contributions.

The total expense recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of HK$531,669 (2012:
HK$463,408) represents contributions payable to these plans by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the plans. There was no
outstanding contribution as at 31 December 2013 and 2012

respectively.

AEERBERFERBEZAEGISE
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EFMEERAKBEARANR XXE
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MEt B R AEBEERARBAEZ
ME—BEFEHEEMHRK

FETXHAERRGAESREME2E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
HE_Z—=F+_A=+—BFE WABTIR)

33. Related Party Transactions

Extension of operating period of Xiamen Plaza

Pursuant to an agreement entered into by Yan Hei and Railway
Department on 1 October 1985 for co-operation on the construction
and operation of Xiamen Plaza and as supplemented and amended
subsequently on 18 December 1987 and 21 January 1992 (the “CJV
Agreement”), the operating period for Xiamen Plaza will end on 11
December 2015. On 6 June 2005 and 20 July 2005, the Company
announced that, Yan Hei entered into an extension agreement with
Railway Department, and Fujian Enterprises (Holdings) Company
Limited (“Fujian Enterprises”) (as a guarantor) on 9 May 2005 (“Extension
Agreement”), in which, amongst others, the operation period of Xiamen
Plaza will be extended for an additional 10 years up to 31 December
2025 and a change in the terms of the CJV Agreement in respect of
the annual amounts to be distributed by Yan Hei to Railway
Department. Pursuant to the terms of the Extension Agreement, Yan
Hei has agreed to pay annual distributions to Railway Department
during the operating period of Xiamen Plaza up to year 2025 as set out

below:

2005 to 2006
2007 to 2011
2012 to 2025

: US$70,000 per year
: US$100,000 per year
: US$200,000 per year

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under the Extension Agreement which

fall due as follows:

33.

BEEALTZRS

I R ROB 2 e H

BECEEERER—NLN\EFTA—
HEl Y AEEHEEZREEZBEE ZER
REEEORDzHE(HEBR— N
NtFE+=—_A+t\BE—NANAL=F—A
Zt+—BERRER) ([EHZE]) RB
JRERENR _ZET—HF+_HA+—H
BIE-R_ZFETZTRESANBE-_ZEZ
AFE+LAZ+H AREEMH CEH
HERPRER(EB)AERAA(TERE
BDEERANER-_ZEZERFHAN
HilvERp#(LERBHE]D - BES
BHEREHERN_—_T—AFE+_ A
+T—HB&ER - ERHBZEITH(HFRE)
BANERBEGELEZKEHTERE
—E-RFE+-_A=+—B FFEXRE
EEBETHCEDRTHEBRBZHEEZE
EHZEIGER - REBEERBHIER &
ERERROBKEHBEE S _AF
SRR TEER HEBIHOT :

—ETLFE-T——F : F4100,000%TT
—E-_FE_T_FRF : FF200000%T
REERREER  AEBRELERD

3
FZAKHEEREMZABENT

2013 2012

—_E—= —E——4F

Within one year —%F R 1,550,917 1,550,180
In the second to fifth years inclusive MEERFN 6,203,668 6,200,720
Over five years Bk R F 10,856,419 12,401,440
18,611,004 20,152,340
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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33. Related Party Transactions (continued) BABEEALTZRG @

Extension of operating period of Xiamen Plaza (continued)

In addition, Fujian Enterprises irrevocably undertakes to Railway
Department that it will guarantee performance by Yan Hei of its
obligations under the CJV Agreement (as amended and extended).

Railway Department is the joint venture partner of Xiamen Plaza and is
beneficially owned by the State Railway Department. To the best
knowledge, information and belief of the directors of the Company,
having made all reasonable enquiries, Railway Department is
considered as an independent third party as despite being a joint
venture partner, it has no effective interest in the operations of Xiamen
Plaza.

Fujian Enterprises is a trading conglomerate incorporated in Hong Kong
with limited liability, and under administration of Fujian Provincial State-
owned Asset Administration Commission of the PRC. Both Fujian
Enterprises and the Company are ultimately owned by Fujian provincial
government of the PRC. There are no common directors among Fujian
Enterprises and any member of the Group.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors during the year was as follows:

ERREZEEH @

ik AN - 55 B £R [ @ 8 B% R ¢ T AT R
A AHRERRECBETERES
e (KERTRER) 2EE -

BEBARBEZEELENMN  EFa
BREARBERHBE -BEFNIEL —
DaBEREMM SEREBE BE
HERRSAELRZAMHERME  EEAR
RERBERIEERER WER/BYL
E=F-

EREED-FZNBFBEMKRILZEE
SEREZERARF ATFEFEEEE
FEEREEZECER ERKERRE
RAPHPEERERTREHES - F
B EEAREBEMKS QR ILEER
HAAEE-

EEBABZHE
AEREFFHOT :

2013 2012
—_EF—= —E—_F
Short-term employee benefits FMHEE TEA 2,315,000 2,015,000

The remuneration of directors is determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of individuals and market
trend.

EZFMOIRBETFHEZEEREETEA
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (in HK Dollars)
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34. Pending Litigation

U)

(i)

Fujian Holdings Limited

At 31 December 2013, Xiamen Plaza is a defendant in a pending
litigation arising from the balance due and interest payable to
Sunshine Group of RMB268,716, equivalent to approximately
HK$341,000.

After the first verdict of Xiamen Intermediate People’s Court (District
Court) of Fujian Province was declared, the Group thought the
judgment which ascertained that Xiamen Plaza should repay to
Sunshine Group of RMB 268,716 equivalent to approximately
HK$ 341,000 with interest within prescribed time limit was
wrong. Xiamen Plaza protested to the Higher People’s Court of
Fujian Province in the procedure of the second instant and the
second instant is now in progress. The directors of the Company
consider that Xiamen Plaza has a good defense against such
claims and no provision has been made in the consolidated
financial statements.

Pursuant to the terms of the agreement dated 4 March 2008 (the
“Management Contract”) entered into by and between Xiamen
Plaza, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and
B FIEHEE A E S IR AR A 7 (Xiamen Friendship International Co.,
Ltd) (“Friendship International”), Friendship International was
granted the operation right of the hotel for a term of five years
starting from 4 March 2008.

The Management Contract was terminated on 9 October 2012
due to default in payment by Friendship International.

At 31 December 2013, Xiamen Plaza is a plaintiff in a pending
litigation arising from the liability from the breach of contract from
Friendship International of approximately RMB10,727,000,
equivalent to approximately HK$13,614,000. The directors of the
Company consider that Xiamen Plaza has a solid legal ground
worked in his favour.
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Particulars of Property Interests

Particulars of investment property interests held by the Group at 31

December 2013 are as follows:

Leasehold
Investment properties expiry

REME B &R B 5

MEREFR

ZOFRESFBMOT

Gross

floor area
(square feet)
BIEEEE
(SEFR)

Year of
completion

& BCF 1D

AEER _ZE—=F+"A=+—-BHfHEAF

Group’s
attributable
interest
rEE
FEAL FE =

Hong Kong
78

Commercial

RS

Shop Nos.1, 3 and 4 2047

on Ground Floor together

with open yard adjoining

thereto and the whole of

First and Second Floors,

Sun Ming Court,

Nos. 84-90

Castle Peak Road,

Sham Shui Po, Kowloon.
BERAKY

F 1L & 84-90%5%

7R A

A~ 3R 45

JE %7 R AR

ZRIFUAR—1E

RZEB2E

—TPEF

Others
Hth

Motor cycle parking 2047
space Nos. 54, 55,

56, 57 and 58 of

Yuet Ming Building,

No. 52 Yuet Wah Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon.
NLEEEIE

R #5255

AR
2554555657 &
585} &, & B IHAL

—EAEF

10,464

10,464

1981

—NN—%F

1975

—NtEEF

HEZRARAA

50%

50%

100%

100%

—E-=FFRH
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Particulars of Property Interests (Continued)

MEER S (B

Expiry of Group’s
joint venture Site area Gross floor area attributable
Hotel property period (square feet) (square feet) interest
ih 42 H 18 BEEEE
B JE ) 3 A= (SR R) (EHFR) rEH
PRC
A
Xiamen Plaza 2025 60,381 225,827 100%
908 Xiahe Road,
Kaiyuan District, Xiamen,
Fujian Province,
The People’s Republic of China.
& PR B 38 ROB & —E_AfF 60,381 225,827 100%
REE AR A
BEA
=P T @
J&E K & 90855k

132 Fujian Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013



FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED
B BB R A

& Design And Produced By: EDICO Financial Press Services Limited
RERBUE - ERIEEIRIRBER AR



	Cover
 
	Contents
	Corporate Information
	Financial Summary
	Chairman’s Statement
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Directors’ Biography
	Directors’ Report
	Corporate Governance Report
	Independent Auditors’ Report
	Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
	Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
	Statement of Financial Position
	Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
	Particulars of Property Interests
	Back Cover




